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Board of directors (£E®)

From left to right ((REZER)
1%t row (8 —17):

3) Mr. Raymond CHOW Ting Hsing (83018 56 4)
2" row (£ =17):

1) Mrs. Roberta CHIN CHOW Chung Hang (FR$8&¥722 1), 2) Prince Chatrichalerm YUKOL,

4) Mr. LAU Pak Keung (2/#3%%4E), 5) Mr. David CHAN Sik Hong (BR£8BE564E), 6) Mr. PHOON Chiong Kit (BH#E£E % 4),

7) Mr. Paul MA Kah Woh (EZR#5E4), 8) Mr. Eric Norman KRONFELD, 9) Mr. Frank LIN (M55 55 4)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Raymond CHOW Ting Hsing, GBS, OBE, OST, aged 79, is the
Chairman of the Company and is jointly responsible for the business
and the strategic planning of the Group. He graduated from St. John’s
University in Shanghai, majoring in journalism. He co-founded the
Golden Harvest Group in 1970 and has more than 46 years'
experience in the film industry. Among the many awards that he has
received for his contribution to the film industry are “International
Showman of the Year” from the National Association of Theatre
Owners of the United States and the Golden Horse Award for “The
Most Outstanding International Producer from Taiwan”, both in 1980,
and the “Lifetime Achievement Award” at the 1996 CineAsia film
industry convention in Singapore. Mr. Chow was also honoured in
1987 by Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth Il with the Order of the British
Empire, in 1996 by the Emperor of Japan with the Order of the Sacred
Treasure, Gold Rays with Rosette, and in 1998 by the Government
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region with the Gold
Bauhinia Star. Mr. Chow is also a director of certain subsidiaries of
the Company.
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Executive directors (#11T#%)
From left to right (R EEA)

1) Mr. LAU Pak Keung (2l#43&
$24), 2) Mr. PHOON Chiong Kit
(EfefExE), 3) Mr. Raymond
CHOW Ting Hsing (S83C1E 5 4),
4) Mrs. Roberta CHIN CHOW
Chung Hang (BRBEHTZ L), 5)
Mr. David CHAN Sik Hong (B $3
BEE)

Mr. PHOON Chiong Kit, aged 54, is the Managing Director of the
Company, graduated with a Bachelor of Business Administration
Degree from the University of Singapore. He has 21 years’ experience
as an investment banker and corporate finance consultant. Mr. Phoon
is a Board Member of the Media Development Authority in Singapore
and also a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company.

Mr. David CHAN Sik Hong, aged 55, holds a Bachelor’s Degree in
Art from St. John's University of Minnesota, US and a Master’s Degree
from the University of Kansas Graduate School of Radio-Television-
Film, US. Mr. Chan joined the Golden Harvest Group in 1975. During
his 31 years tenure with the Group, he has worked on 22 international
films and over 100 Chinese films. Among his many screen credits,
Mr. Chan was a producer of one of Hollywood’'s most successful
independent screen series, “Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles” and its
two sequels, which grossed more than USD250 million in North
America alone. He is a member of the Producers’ Branch of the
Academy of Motion Picture Arts and Sciences in America. Mr. Chan
is also a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company.

Mrs. Roberta CHIN CHOW Chung Hang, aged 43, has co-produced
various films with the Golden Harvest Group in the past. She holds a
Bachelor of Arts Degree in English Literature from Dominican
University of California, US and a Master’s Degree in Communication
— Documentary Film from Stanford University, US. Mrs. Chin has
had more than 21 years’ experience in the film production and
distribution industry. Mrs. Chin is also a director and an alternate
director of certain subsidiaries of the Company.

Mr. LAU Pak Keung, aged 48, was appointed as Group Financial
Controller of the Group, Chief Representative of Shanghai Office in
January 2004 and an alternate director to Mr. Phoon Chiong Kit on
22 November 2004. He has over 25 years' experience in the auditing
and accounting field. He began his professional career in KPMG and
Ernst & Young. Prior to joining Golden Harvest in March 1992, he
worked in an international transportation group of a listed company
as Vice President — Finance & Administration and acted as a director
of its joint venture in the PRC. Mr. Lau is the supervisor of a Taiwanese
subsidiary as well as a director, an alternate director and the company
secretary of certain other subsidiaries of the Company.
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Mr. Eric Norman KRONFELD

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Eric Norman KRONFELD, aged 65, graduated with a Bachelor
of Arts Degree with distinction from Swarthmore College in 1962
and a Bachelor of Laws degree from the Harvard Law School in the
US in 1965.

After he had worked as a law clerk to The Hon. J. Edward Lumbard,
the Chief Judge of the United States Court of Appeals, Second Circuit,
he joined Machat & Kronfeld in 1966, a law firm with one of the
world’s largest music business client lists where he became a partner
and remained with the law firm until 1980.

Mr. Kronfeld was a co-founder and the former Chairman of
Philadelphia International Records from 1969 to 1975. He is also the
founder of Maverick Productions, Ltd. (“Maverick”) and has been
the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Maverick since 1973.
Maverick has produced albums by The Eagles, Eric Clapton, The Who,
Faces, etc. and acted as the strategic consultant for multinational
corporations in media including UST, Inc. (formerly known as US
Tabacco, Inc.), PolyGram Inc., Time-Warner Inc., EMI, etc. From 1991
onwards until 1998, Mr. Kronfeld was the President and Chief
Operating Officer of PolyGram Holding, Inc. and was a board member
of PolyGram International Management. From 1999 to 2003, he
was a member of the board of directors of listen.com which was
sold to Real Networks Inc., a Nasdag-listed company. Mr. Kronfeld
has almost 42 years of experience in strategic management and
consultancy in the worldwide music industry.

FEfTES
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Paul MA Kah Woh, aged 59, was a senior partner of KPMG
Singapore, where, he was in charge of the Audit & Risk Advisory
Practice and Risk Management for many years until his retirement in
September 2003.

Mr. Ma sits on the Boards of Mapletree Investment Pte Ltd, Mapletree
Logistics Trust Management Limited, SMRT Corporation Limited, Asia
General Holdings Limited, Ascott Residence Trust Management
Limited, Hwa Hong Corporation Limited and National University of
Singapore. Mapletree Investment Pte Ltd is a Singapore Government-
linked holding company involved in real estate solutions including
capital and asset management; Mapletree Logistics Trust
Management Limited is the Manager of the Mapletree Logistics Trust,
a logistics REIT listed in Singapore; SMRT Corporation Limited is a
listed company which is principally involved in rapid transit services
and bus and taxi operations in Singapore; Asia General Holdings
Limited is a public investment holding company with its principal
investments in two life and general insurance companies in Singapore
and Malaysia.

Mr. Ma is a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales, and a Member of the Institute of Certified Public
Accountants of Singapore. He has worked in England, the US and
Singapore.

Independent non-executive directors (B3 31T EB)

From left to right (R EZEA)
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1) Mr. Paul MA Kah Woh (B # % 4), 2) Prince Chatrichalerm YUKOL, 3) Mr. Frank LIN (FRi& 3K £ 4)
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Mr. Frank LIN, OBE, J.P., aged 79, received his education at St.
John's University, Shanghai. He is presently the Chairman of Milo’s
International Corporation Limited and the Honorary Chairman of
the Textile Council of Hong Kong Limited and the Hong Kong
Knitwear Exporters & Manufacturers Association.

Prince Chatrichalerm YUKOL, aged 64, attended the prestigious
Geelong Grammar School in Australia where he completed his high
school education. Thereafter he continued his tertiary education at
UCLA in California where he gained a Bachelor's Degree in Geology.
In 2000, Prince Chatrichalerm was awarded an Honorary PhD in Mass
Communications from Thammasart University in Thailand.

After his graduation, Prince Chatrichalerm embarked on his
filmmaking career by working on a number of his father’s films. In
1972, Prince Chatrichalerm made his first feature film as a director,
and has since made a total of 24 feature films. His last film,
“Suriyothai” (2001) gained international acclaim, and was the subject
of collaboration with Francis Ford Coppola, who re-edited the film
for international release.

Prince Chatrichalerm has served on many advisory panels on Thai
film, and was honored with the “National Artist” award for his
services to the film industry in Thailand.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. FOO Ying Sung, aged 75, is the General Manager of Cine Art
Laboratory Limited (“Cine Art”) and is responsible for the film
processing activities of the Group. He joined the Group in 1971 as a
Director of Cine Art.

Ms. Ada FOO York Ching, aged 36, General Manager of Panasia
Films Marketing. Ms. Foo is responsible for the film marketing
activities of the Group and has had more than 13 years’ experience
in the Advertising and Film industry. She joined the Group in 1995
as a Media Manager of Panasia Films Limited and has worked in
China and Hong Kong.

Ms. LEE So Ching, aged 37, was appointed as Company Secretary
and Senior Accounting Manager of the Group in September 2005.
Prior to joining Golden Harvest in 2001, she had worked in listed
companies in Hong Kong for years. Ms. Lee holds a Master of Business
Administration degree from the University of Westminster, England,
and is a Fellow of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants,
as well as a Certified Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. She is also the company secretary
of various subsidiaries of the Company.
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Mr. Alan LEE Yu, aged 64, the General Manager of Golden Harvest
Entertainment (Taiwan) Company Limited and is responsible for the
Group’s strategic planning and film distribution in Taiwan. He
graduated from Tamkang University in Taiwan and joined the Golden
Harvest Group in 1981. Mr. Lee has more than 30 years’ experience
as a TV programme producer and has held other related positions in
Taiwan’s entertainment industry. He is currently an executive member
of the board of supervisors of the Motion Picture Association of Taipei.

Mr. Simon TAN Boon Pin, aged 38, General Manager, Exhibition,
graduated from Western lllinois University with a Degree in Business
with majors in Finance and Economics and holds a MBA from
Nanyang Technological University’s Nanyang Fellows Program. He
joined the Group’s joint venture partnership in Singapore in May
1992 and has since worked in Thailand, Malaysia and Taiwan. Mr.
Tan joined Golden Harvest in 2001 as General Manager, Exhibition,
and currently manages Golden Harvest's cinema operations in Hong
Kong and Taiwan.

Ms. Belinda TANG Siu Wai, aged 38, General Manager of
Distribution & Acquisition Division of Golden Harvest. She holds a
Bachelor Degree of Commerce from Deakin University of Australia.
She joined Golden Harvest in 1996.

Mr. YUEN Kwok On, aged 41, is the Financial Controller of Golden
Harvest since 2004. He graduated with a Bachelor Degree of
Economics with major in Accounting from La Trobe University of
Australia in 1990 and holds a MBA Degree from Hong Kong Baptist
University in 1998. He is a CPA member of the CPA Australia and the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Prior to joining
Golden Harvest in October 1996, he had spent five years with
international accounting firms in Hong Kong.
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Chairman’s Statement
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It gives me great pleasure to report that it is “steady as she goes” as
the Golden Harvest Group begins its recovery. After many years of
losses, | am pleased that we are able to report a modest profit of
HK$5.2 million for the full financial year. The results would have

been better if not for legal costs incurred in an ongoing dispute.

Our multiplex cinema in Shenzhen is doing better than we had
expected. It had been ranked amongst the top grossing cinemas in
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Chairman’s Statement

BV S

terms of Box Office in China since its opening but in the months of
July and August 2006, had the signal honour of being No. 1 in the

whole country.

We will strengthen our presence in Shenzhen and will open two
more multiplex cinemas there in 2007. Both will be in the Nanshan
district and the first will be a 6-screen 1,200 seater at Coastal City
whilst the second will be an 7-screen 800 seater all business class
cinema at Holiday Plaza in joint venture with China Film. Work has
also commenced on Phase 2 of our existing cinema at City Crossing.
This second phase will add 5 screens with another 1,000 seats, which
we believe will allow us to maintain its position as the leading cinema

in China.

In Taiwan, things are also going well. We have renamed the cinemas
we acquired from Warners, “ Vieshow”, to reflect the Chinese name
“EF5" by which they are more popularly known. We have committed
to a 9 screen 1,800 seater at Taipei station, which is scheduled to
open in the first quarter of 2009 and will strengthen our presence in
the west of Taipei City. We have commenced a film distribution business
in Taiwan and this will benefit from and add to our ability to source
independent films for the region from the various film markets.

We completed a fund raising exercise to raise HK$120 million in
convertible bonds and this has strengthened our financial position
considerably. The success of our Shenzhen cinema has also raised

the profile of our group as a premier cinema operator and this has

SEYR I M=BRAFL \REAHEE
2 EE— o2 e
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BB o KR BIIREFALFACity CrossingZ 2267 IR E
FEPEER TR L5 ER2EE 2 1,0001E EERL o A
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2T [Vieshow ] « #E I R B AR XA 78 [
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resulted in an increasing number of enquiries from various real estate
developers in China. We are reviewing various opportunities but will
adhere to our basic strategy of only building the best in each city

that we commit to. That will still give us enough to do.

We are also closely reviewing our asset deployment across the region
and may decide to redeploy some assets in order to improve our strategic

focus and to concentrate our capital in markets with better returns.

All in all, it is gratifying that after many years of hard work, | can
report that we are back on the growth path as we continue with our
mission of building the Chinese film industry.

| wish to thank all our staff for the commitment, passion and diligence
they show as they go about their daily work. I would not have these
encouraging results to report if not for their hard work and dedication.

st P

Raymond CHOW Ting Hsing

Chairman

Hong Kong
19 October 2006
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Regional Cinema Network
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The economic recovery across the Asian region over the last
few years has been beneficial to the film and entertainment
industry as a whole, and is reflected in the continued growth
of box office receipts across our territories.

For the year under review, the Group’s result has shown
substantial improvement and recorded $5.2 million profit after
tax. The turnaround result was principally contributed by our
exhibition and distribution businesses in Hong Kong and
overseas territories, including our new investments in Shenzhen
and Taiwan whose full year results we have started to account
for the first time this year. Furthermore, in order to improve
operating results in Hong Kong, we have closed down a loss-
making cinema by terminating the lease early.

The Group is now a leading cinema operator in the Asian
region — operating 47 cinemas with 335 screens across
Singapore, Malaysia, Taiwan, Shenzhen and Hong Kong.

FINANCE
The Group reported a profit of HK$5.2 million for the year, as
compared to a loss of HK$12.9 million last year. This was

% B Il
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primarily due to the improvement of results in Hong Kong, as
well as contributions from our new investments in Taiwan and
Shenzhen.

Excluding the effect of proportionate consolidation, which is
explained below, the Group’s revenue and gross profit increased
by HK$23 million, mainly attributable to our new cinema in
Shenzhen and improved results in distributing non-Chinese
language films.

In accordance with the requirements of new accounting
standards, the Group has proportionately consolidated the
financial statements of the jointly-controlled entities in Taiwan
and Malaysia (namely Warner Village Cinemas Co., Ltd. ("WVT")
and TGV Cinemas Sdn. Bhd. (“TGV")). Whilst the net assets
value and net results of the Group are not affected, the figures
of individual items such as revenue, cost of sales, property,
plant and equipment, accounts payable and accrued liabilities
etc. were all significantly affected this year as a result of
proportionate consolidation.

As a result of proportionate consolidation of our jointly-
controlled entities in Taiwan and Malaysia, the Group’s revenue
and gross profit have doubled to HK$512 million and HK$280
million respectively.

As of 30 June 2006, the Group had net current liabilities of
HK$79 million, with cash on hand of HK$56 million. Subsequent
to the balance sheet date, the Group raised approximately
HK$99 million from the issuance of convertible notes (as
disclosed in the notes 38(a) to the financial statements). The
Group intends to apply the proceeds for investments in new
businesses, expansion of existing businesses and the discharge
of its current liabilities.
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Market Share of Golden Harvest Cinemas
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FILM DISTRIBUTION

Total box office receipts in Hong Kong increased by 7% to
HK$966 million, with non-Chinese language films grossing
HK$659 million, an increase of 18% from last year. The box
office of Chinese language films remains weak, dropping by
11% to HK$307 million. As a distributor for both Chinese and
non-Chinese language films, the Group achieved a 27% market
share in terms of box office receipts.

Chinese Language Films

The Group distributed 13 Chinese language films during the
year with a box office of HK$78 million. Due to a lack of good
products, our market share decreased from 28% last year to
25% this year.

Non-Chinese Language Films

Good performance of our non-Chinese language films this year
was attributable to blockbusters like “Madagascar”, “King
Kong” and “Mission Impossible 1l1”. The number of films
released by the Group increased from 36 last year to 39 this
year and the box office receipts increased by 64% to HK$179
million. After the expiry of distribution contract with United
International Pictures, the Group will continue to concentrate

m 7%

E 8B B g =B
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55 B 4 11%Z 307,000,000/% Tt © 1F A& I

B # K A &

BRFEREVZRTH REYERW
AN AERBZTBEEERI%

EREY
FRAKEAFTBHNEEEY 8F
&% F 5 I8 A 78,000,000 7T o B 7 R ik B
EEY AEENMHBEERHEF 228%
RERFEZ25%°

FEZEE

TEWMEYERO(TRALXT &) (King
Kong) K (B 25 B ) Fr#E & - K &£ &
FEBESYRNFARREH -KEAEEF
TZEYHE A EF36HIEENEE3
WomEEZERE K AR 64%
% 179,000,000/ JT ° & & E B United
International Picturesi] 3 Z % 1T & #J J& W

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ZEAR#R%:%E% (KE) BRAA 015




ANNUAL REPORT 2006 & Hi—
Al

Management Discussion and Analysis

B BRLRE w Je o A

on its own film licensing business. The Panasia-licensed films
“Train Man” and the recently released “Death Note |” (both
Japanese movies) were well received by the market and achieved
satisfactory results.

FILM EXHIBITION

In 2004/2005, the Group made a strategic move to strengthen
the exhibition business by acquiring the largest cinema chain
in Taiwan, working together with a few Taiwan partners. We
also increased our stake to 50% in one of our Malaysian cinema
operations and launched our flagship cinema in Shenzhen in
Mainland China. The Group now operates 47 cinemas with
335 screens across the Asian region and is a leading cinema
operator in Asia.

In Hong Kong, with the closure of an under-performing cinema
and implementation of better cost control, the losses of our
Hong Kong cinemas have been substantially reduced.

In Mainland China, the Group’s 7-screen cinema located at
MIXC Mall, City Crossing, Shenzhen, accounted for a 44%
market share in Shenzhen and has attained top position nation-
wide in terms of box office takings in July and August 2006.
Box office income for its first full year amounted to RMB36
million. Flexible multi-pricing policies and customer-oriented
marketing promotions have been successful in developing a
regular movie-going habit amongst our customers.

In Singapore, the market box office increased by 2% to S$121
million. The theatre takings of the Group’s associate Golden
Village Multiplex Pte Ltd (“GVM") were up slightly, increasing
by 4% to S$54 million. Market share of GVM, currently at
44%, is likely to reach a record high level with the opening of
a new 15-screen megaplex in October 2006. GVM contributed
a net profit of HK$18 million to the Group, an increase of
HK$4 million from last year.
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Last year the Group commenced proceedings in Hong Kong to
wind up Dartina Development Limited, the holding company
of the Singapore joint venture with Village Roadshow. The
petition was caused by disputes between the Group and its
Australian partner, Village Roadshow, regarding the
performance of the operational management of GVM. Legal
proceedings are still continuing.

In Malaysia, with the opening of a number of new cinemas in
the last couple of years, the market box office has risen to a
record high of RM195 million for the year, an increase of 24%
over last year. Golden Screen Cinemas Sdn. Bhd. (“GSC")
opened 34 screens in the past two years and TGV opened 15
screens this year. Due to keen competition in the market, the
market share of GSC and TGV dropped from 81% last year to
77% this year. With additional profits from new screens, total
net profit contribution of these two joint ventures to the Group
amounted to HK$14 million, an increase of HK$2 million from
last year.

In Taiwan, our jointly-controlled investment WVT, contributed
a net profit of HK$16 million to the Group. Market box office
takings grew by 3% to NT$5,492 (HK$1,318) million this year.
Cinema admissions of WVT rose by 9% this year and total
revenue was up 15% to NT$2,204 (HK$529) million. In addition
to the cinema operations, WVT also manages a retail mall at
Hsin Yi in Taipei which is fully tenanted and yields a good
return in rental income. WVT changed its name to Vie Show
Cinemas Co., Ltd, subsequent to the year end.

PROSPECTS
Hong Kong will continue to be the base of the Group’s
operations, supported by our strong regional network. The

[ L .
i b el purs o (R

ETHAENE

r‘ni-i-nlllfla
——

i 2 J3 T

= F - K& B K B % 5t 2 Village Roadshow
M2 MEEERRZERRAEEF
EXXEAFRANERAEREF- EHZEH

Th 7 & [ B OH B M %% £ Village Roadshowt
GUWMEEERB 2 RBEHBRUHMAIH-F

BERERRFRENEETH-
ERATFE ZXRFEBERBEMENR

BERE HEHFAEERAG T 5 &
195,000,000/ # - 8 £ F # 7+ 24% ° Golden
Screen Cinemas Sdn Bhd. ([ GSCJ ) W@ =
M F AR 34E FBE - BTGV AN F 18 &%

1518 5 B2 - & R *““aar%’f'i GSC K TGV
LML EEHREFSNRERNTFE
T7% > BREFEZELER 2B N 2T W
REE LN AANEETRENTRE

14,000,000/ T © & = F # j0 z,ooo,oooié
7T|: o

BEFTE ASKEZHARIZEHEEERNE
FAANE BT R4 R T B 16,000,000
T AFEZMBERFEKRAE K3I%
% 5,492,000,000%7 & ¥ (1,318,000,000/8
TL) CEMBEARNFTE 2B AR ASHE
HF 9% H # W = " E A 15%
% 2,204,000,000%1 & ¥ (529,000,000/%
L) cHREEERIN EREFHIEEMR
eltEECTERS ZRAB2EmEEH
AL BEBsEEAEASWALR RF4LE
B ZMEFEREZB AT ZHRKR
MERRAG-

[i[=s
BREZHWREEERE BESEER
AEEXEBEH - NEBERBEBERKRPE

_"lt




ANNUAL REPORT 2006 4 #

Group will continue to develop film exhibition and distribution
businesses in the Greater China market and strengthen its
Pan-Asian non-Chinese language films. Management believes
that there are more attractive potential investments in the
Greater China market and the Group will consider redeploying
its investments in the region in order to maximise our return
in future.

On 16 October 2006, the Group entered into conditional
agreements to acquire three related companies which hold a
film library comprising 39 film Chinese language titles at a
consideration of approximately HK$22.6 million. The acquisition
will enlarge the Group’s existing film library and strengthen its
film distribution business. The investment will be funded by
internal resources.

FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

As at 30 June 2006, the Group's cash balance was HK$56
million and the net current liabilities stood at HK$79 million.
During the year, the Group issued a 4% convertible note to
an independent third party with net proceeds of approximately
HK$20 million. A subsidiary company also obtained a revolving
facility of approximately HK$2 million for working capital
purposes. In addition, one of the Group’s jointly-controlled
entities in Malaysia obtained a bank loan of HK$31 million
(the Group’s 50% share was HK$16 million) to finance the
development of the new cinema sites. Our gearing ratio,
calculated on the basis of external borrowings over total assets,
was 15%. The Group had contingent liabilities of HK$18 million
at the year-end date (2005: HK$17 million) in respect of a
guarantee of a banking facility granted to an associate. Details
of the contingent liabilities are set out in note 35 to the
financial statements. As at 30 June 2006, the aggregate amount
of the Group’s borrowings was HK$115 million. Details of the
borrowings including the terms of the loans, interest rates,
currencies and securities are indicated in note 23 to the
financial statements.
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The Group’s assets and liabilities are principally denominated
in Hong Kong dollars except for certain assets and liabilities
associated with the investments located in Singapore, Malaysia,
Taiwan and Mainland China. Management has assessed the
exchange risk and exposures in these territories from time to
time. Since the exchange rates of these currencies have been
either relatively stable or favorable to the Group for the past
two years, no hedging of foreign currencies was carried out
during the year. The directors will continue to assess the
exchange risks and exposures, and will consider all possible
hedging measures in order to minimise the risk at reasonable
cost.

The Group’s liquidity has greatly improved subsequent to the
year end. The Group raised new funds from the issuance of
HK$100 million 4% convertible notes and obtained a short-
term banking facility of HK$15 million both in August 2006.
The Group intends to apply the proceeds for investments in
new businesses, expansion of existing businesses and the
discharge of its current liabilities.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
POLICIES

As at 30 June 2006, the Group had 226 (2005: 228) permanent
employees. The Group remunerates its employees largely based
on industry practice. In addition to salaries, commissions and
discretionary bonuses, share options are granted to certain
employees based on individual merit. The Group also operates
a defined contribution retirement benefits scheme under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance and as at the
balance sheet, there was no forfeited contribution arising from
employees leaving the retirement benefit scheme.
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The directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group consist of worldwide film and video
distribution, film exhibition in Hong Kong, Malaysia, Singapore,
Taiwan and Mainland China, and the operation of a film processing
business in Hong Kong.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s results for the year ended 30 June 2006 and the state
of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date are set out
in the financial statements on pages 41 to 108.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend for
the year ended 30 June 2006.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Set out below is a summary of the consolidated results and of the
assets, liabilities and minority interests of the Group for the last five
financial years as extracted from the audited financial statements
and restated/reclassified as appropriate.

EEENREEEFEREEULEARALAEE
BE_ZERFRAA=THULFEZEEBRUE
ke

ARBBREBRBR AT -AEE 2 TEZXBERERE
EREMBETER LT AR FRAT FMN
B BEEPENEER AREREEEE
CAGEEIE

EEBERERE
REBEHE-TTNFNA=ZTHIFEZESE:
AR RN B EAREBRZ B 2 B R R 55109
1768 ZMIEmERA-

EETERKNBE—FTAFA=THLF
B2 E

MBERBE

TXEJIAEEREDBF BFEERHEEERZ
PEBREBENEFDRGEEXE BE
BER B RERTE-

Year ended 30 June

BEAA=THLEEFE

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
“EEXE _—ZTTRE _TTME —TT-F —TT &

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET THET THET &L THET

(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

RESULTS EF (s =71) (s =71) (s =71) (FE71)
REVENUE = 512,285 276,586 218,477 210,270 264,030
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX BRBATRR, (BR) 7,952 (10,531) (10,993) (140,798) (85,481)
Tax FiIE (2,737) (2,399) (512) (434) (985)
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR REERF/ (BE) 5,215 (12,930) (11,505) (141,232) (86,466)

Attributable to: JElh:

Equity holders of the Company ~ AR RIRERFB A 5,215 (12,930) (11,505) (141,226) (86,461)
Minority interests PERE R - - - (6) (5)
5,215 (12,930) (11,505) (141,232) (86,466)
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (continued) BSEREE (&)

As at 30 June
RAB=1H
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
—EEXE —TTRE —TTmFE ZTE=-F —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER THET THET THET THET
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND BE-E8ER (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
MINORITY INTERESTS DEBRER (feE71) (f=&=31) (f=&=31) (f=&=31)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND NE BERSE

EQUIPMENT 246,799 236,236 52,590 70,293 85,433
INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES REE QR 2 195,902 159,374 182,613 160,130 159,509
DUE FROM JOINTLY-CONTROLLED & Uit 3 [ 422 &1 A &

ENTITIES ERE] 42,775 61,344 = = =
PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS T it ERIE 741 759 777 796 814
PREPAID RENTAL ENEE 11,502 5,190 - - -
CLUB MEMBERSHIPS Wi 3,590 4,380 4,380 4,380 4,380
RENTAL AND OTHER DEPOSITS B R HAMEE 53,130 54,706 11,869 13,134 13,179
LONG TERM INVESTMENT REKRE - - - = 2,297
TRADEMARKS e 79,421 79,421 79,421 79,203 79,073
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS EEMBITER 1,870 1,139 - - -
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE 135,192 167,885 89,173 107,199 177,015
TOTAL ASSETS BEHAR 770,922 770,434 420,823 435,135 521,700
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBaE (213,797) (220,686) (97,813) (124,513) (109,053)
CONVERTIBLE NOTE RREE (19,618) = - - -
NON-CURRENT PORTION OF STERITER

INTEREST-BEARING JFENEIER

BANK LOANS (57,087) (65,325) - - -
NON-CURRENT PORTION FAHRE

OF FINANCE HEEMERX

LEASE PAYABLES (1,152) (298) (709) (1,174) (473)
LOANS FROM JOINT VENTURE EEBMAEMRY

PARTNERS & (42,742) (62,051) - - -
DEPOSITS RECEIVED gEliEe (4,284) (3,686) - - -
PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE ~ REIRBE&&E

PAYMENTS (4,102) (3,670) (3,800) (3,091) (2,478)
DEFERRED TAX EREDE (7,274) (5,585) (462) (493) (589)
TOTAL LIABILITIES BEMEE (350,056) (361,301) (102,784) (129,271) (112,593)
NET ASSETS EERE 420,866 409,133 318,039 305,864 409,107
MINORITY INTERESTS DEBRER - - - (22) (28)
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in note 12 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL, SHARE OPTIONS AND CONVERTIBLE NOTE
There were no movements in either the Company’s authorised or
issued share capital during the year.

Details of movements in the Company’s share options and convertible
note during the year are set out in notes 30 and 27, respectively, to
the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and of the
Group during the year are set out in note 31(b) to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity,
respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 30 June 2006, the Company had no retained profits available
for cash distribution and/or distribution in specie. Under the
Companies Act of Bermuda 1981 (as amended), the Company’s
contributed surplus of HK$191,644,000 is currently not available
for distribution. However, the Company’s share premium account
and capital redemption reserve of HK$639,881,000 and
HK$145,000, respectively, as at 30 June 2006 may be distributed to
shareholders in certain circumstance prescribed by Section 54 of the
said Act.
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DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors:
Raymond Chow Ting Hsing
Phoon Chiong Kit
David Chan Sik Hong
Roberta Chin Chow Chung Hang
Lau Pak Keung

(alternate to Phoon Chiong Kit)

Non-executive Director:
Eric Norman Kronfeld

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Paul Ma Kah Woh

Frank Lin

Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol

In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Company’s Bye-laws, Raymond
Chow Ting Hsing, Phoon Chiong Kit and Frank Lin will retire and
being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company which is
not determinable by the Company within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES OR DEBENTURES
As at 30 June 2006, the interests and short positions of the directors
and chief executive of the Company in shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO")) as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of Part XV of the
SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) contained in the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”),
were as follows:

(i) Shares of the Company

EERFETBRABRRMD HBEROIEREZ
BERAR

RIBERFRNA=TH ARFZEERTEIT
BABRAR RS EEIEREE (EXREFK
HIE D) ([EF R BRG] ) EXVER) 2t 18
MR EERET BAEARRAREES MRS
RPISEXVEDRF 3525k 1F B 2 B Rt Aacek SRR
BRMERX AR AR ([BM]) B EWR
A (T ETRRD) A EMBITAEFETESFR
SHRESTRI (MRESTR]) EAE AR R EEEL
Bt 2 ¥z FORRIA T -

() F2FRH

Number of

Number of shares  underlying shares

(L) = Long position

(L) = Long position

Percentage of

(S) = Short position  (S) = Short position shareholding
BB HRRGAHA in the Company
Name of director Capacity Notes L) =%#% L=%& REATZ
EEng Y fifzE () =#%# (9 =#%% REBAL
Raymond Chow Ting Hsing Interest of controlled 1 293,121,527 (L) - 22.03
Pz corporations 235,585,591 (5) = 17.70
LR RS
Phoon Chiong Kit Beneficial owner 7,500,000 (L) - 0.56
RS ERBEAA 2 - 37,000,000 (1) 278
David Chan Sik Hong Beneficial owner 5,859,375 (L) - 0.44
P55 ERBEBA 3 - 6,250,000 (L) 047
Roberta Chin Chow Chung Hang  Beneficial owner 1,642,000 (L) - 0.12
BHE ERBEAA
Lau Pak Keung Beneficial owner 1,600,000 (L) - 0.12
(alternate to Phoon Chiong Kit) ~ BZHEAA
2 (Bt RE v BAES)
Eric Norman Kronfeld Beneficial owner 4 - 350,000 (L) 0.03
ERBEAA
Paul Ma Kah Woh Beneficial owner 4 - 350,000 (L) 0.03

el

ESBAA

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

sRmese (&8 aRa7 025



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS #=H &

rANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F +&‘

e

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES OR DEBENTURES

EERFIETHRAEBRKRMO HEROIEREREZ

BENAR (B)

(continued)
(i) Shares of the Company (continued) (i) AT (&)
Number of
Number of shares  underlying shares
(L) = Long position (L) = Long position Percentage of
(S) = Short position  (S) = Short position shareholding
RHHE HRRGASA in the Company
Name of director Capacity Notes (=% L) =#% REAXRZ
EEpg £y fifzE () =%#= () =#%% REB 2
Frank Lin Beneficial owner 4 - 350,000 (L) 0.03
R EREAA
Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol Beneficial owner 4 - 350,000 (L) 0.03
EnkEA
Notes: ffat -
1. Raymond Chow Ting Hsing was deemed to be interested in 1. ERBXEEm=HEBPlanet Gold

293,121,527 shares of the Company by virtue of his 100%
beneficial holding in Planet Gold Associates Limited and
Net City Limited, which held 183,210,590 shares and
109,910,937 shares of the Company respectively.

The 37,000,000 underlying shares were the shares issuable
upon the exercise of share options granted by the Company
to Phoon Chiong Kit under the share option scheme of the
Company.

The 6,250,000 underlying shares were the shares issuable
upon the exercise of share options granted by the Company
to David Chan Sik Hong under the share option scheme of
the Company.

Each of Eric Norman Kronfeld, Paul Ma Kah Woh, Frank Lin
and Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol was deemed to be interested
in 350,000 underlying shares issuable upon the exercise of
share options granted by the Company to each of them
under the share option scheme of the Company.

Associates Limited X Net City Limited%
Hir#E mMzERADHFEEA
183,210,5900% 109,910,937 A 7]
& A7 UL AR A HE5 293,121,527 %
RAAIRD A

%37,000,0008A8BERL ) A AN RIRIE
HEBAHERT 31X TR A2 BRI T
(e R] T 31T Z A0

76,250,000 AERE R (7 A R BRI
HEBACHERT 819X T R85 FR 2 B A1 T
RS A] T 31T 2 AR fn o

Eric Norman Kronfeld + 55 R A BRI K
Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol& B ##18 &
RARRBBEBRETER THRES
BeEREETERT TFEITZ
350,0008% fE BB AR 0 R B #E 2 o

026  GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED SRR (£M) SRAF



VANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F 4%‘

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS # = &g i

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS AND SHORT

POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES OR DEBENTURES

(continued)

(ii) Shares of associated corporations
Raymond Chow Ting Hsing is also the beneficial owner of
the entire issued share capital of Golden Harvest Film
Enterprises Inc., which beneficially holds 114,000,000 non-
voting deferred shares of Golden Harvest Entertainment
Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company.

In addition to the above, Raymond Chow Ting Hsing has non-
beneficial equity interests in certain subsidiaries which are
held for the benefit of the Group.

Save as disclosed above and save for the disclosure referred
to under “Share Option Scheme” set out in note 30 to the
financial statements, as at 30 June 2006, none of the directors
and chief executive of the Company had any interests or short
positions in shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO), as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of
Part XV of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ and chief executive’s
interests and short positions in shares, underlying shares or
debentures” above, at no time during the year was the Company or
any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Company’s directors, their respective spouses or children under 18
years of age to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME
Details of the share option scheme of the Company are set out in
note 30 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Except as detailed in note 33 to the financial statements, no director
had a beneficial interest in any material contract to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

EERFETBRAERRM HEARONEER 2

RERXR (B)

(i) MEEEZEZRHG
> E= I AGolden Harvest Film Enterprises
Inc. 2HEBHTRAZEREE A MEA
AERFEALRRRENB AR AR
HEBMRAF]14,000,000% 5% ZHEEE
A5

B EE SN B AEMA S A ST
O 23 IR 3 R 2

B 3R EE MM SRR E30E [
PtgEt 8l —E 2 RBEERIN R _FTXN
FRA=ZTH RAFRZEERTETHA
BRARAISEAEEEE (E& R &5
RERAGPIFEXVER) 2 B tn  iERER (D Bk iE
RETLEREE TAARBAREBES K
HIB G EXVEDE 3521677 B 2 B AT
ALER ARBRETRIE Mg AR ) SRR
Bt 2 Rz SOR R

ESRERONEREE 2EF
BREXTEZREIBITHRABRKD HEKRD K
B 2 s SRR | — B EEIN RATHE
ERME R AR FAEFREGERES R E AL
BEARRES RESBZEBIRMI18HT X
AIFREMBA DR REMEMEA R 2B IE
RS T s o

RS
AR 2 EIRAERT 85 BN M RAR 300

ESNENzER

BB TSR EE33FRr A &SN B EEWBNALR
A EEAIMNBARFANRETIEMNEREH
hEE B e

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ZAR#R%:%E% (KE) BRAA 027



rANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F +&‘

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS # 5 & 55

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the Group’s purchases from its largest supplier and
its five largest suppliers accounted for 14 and 43 percent of the
Group's purchases, respectively.

The Group’s sales to its largest customer and its five largest customers
accounted for 4 and 11 percent of the Group’s sales, respectively.

None of the directors, or any of their associates, or any shareholders
of the Company (which to the best knowledge of the directors own
more than 5 percent of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
interest in the Group’s five largest customers and suppliers.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

So far as is known to any director of the Company, as at 30 June
2006, the following persons had the following interests or short
positions in shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under Section
336 of Part XV of the SFO:

(i) Interests and short positions of substantial shareholders
who were entitled to exercise or control the exercise

FREFRHUES
EW AREERESAHER M AARERRE

BEBES MG ALEEERE 2 14% K43%

AEBRESATEPMAREPEL 2 HERE
DRMAERNEBIHERE Z24%5211% °

ARRABRESARFEMBEALTIHEFTIR
HMEBARRREEITIRANS %A £ 2 BRI EIER
AEBRAREP R EAI -

FERRREMALTRRO RERRO 2EHEK

KB

HRERBERMESHAMA R_BZRFAA=T
B AR BIRIEE S KBGO FEXVEEE336(F
FEZECMATRE Tﬁ‘J)\iE@ZlK Gl uEE
BRI A A TSSO R

() FAEREAREMRRASTERZST

FI10% U L RERCTERRZERE

of 10% or more of the voting power at any general 079
meeting of the Company
Number of
Number of shares  underlying shares
(L) = Long position (L) = Long position Percentage of
(S) = Short position  (S) = Short position shareholding
RGEE HRRASAE in the Company
Name of shareholder Capacity Notes (=% L) =#% REAXRZ
RR#EE/ B8 5% fifzE (S)=%& (S)=%#& RERAL
Raymond Chow Ting Hsing Interest of controlled 1 293,121,527 (L) - 22.03
Bz corporations 235,585,591 (5) - 17.70
R AEER
Felicia Chow Yuan Hsi Hua Spouse’s interest 1 293,121,527 (L) - 22.03
FrEE RiEfER 235,585,591 (5) = 17.70
Planet Gold Associates Limited Beneficial owner 1 183,210,590 (L) - 13.77
ERfEA 148,085,591 (S) - 11.13
Li Ka-shing Interest of controlled 2 222,567,500 (L) - 16.73
FEW corporations
R R kR
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND

UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

(i) Interests and short positions of substantial shareholders
who were entitled to exercise or control the exercise

& 4

FERREEMATRROREBRG 2EZR

N e’ )
RE (#=)

() FEREQIRAVEMRRASTEREST
E10%HALRFERCETERR 2EHR

of 10% or more of the voting power at any general wRE (B)
meeting of the Company (continued)
Number of
Number of shares  underlying shares
(L) = Long position (L) = Long position Percentage of
(S) = Short position  (S) = Short position shareholding
R E HRRASAE in the Company
Name of shareholder Capacity Notes (NER:y-§ (NER:y-} REATFZ
RREE/£B %) fitzt (S)= %= ()= %% REFDL
Mayspin Management Limited Interest of controlled 2 222,567,500 (L) - 16.73
corporations
XEEEER
Garex Resources Limited Beneficial owner 2 188,017,500 (L) - 14.13
EREAA
Typhoon Music (PRC) Limited Beneficial owner 3 155,000,000 (L) - 11.65
ERBEAA
EMI Group Plc Interest of controlled 3 155,000,000 (L) - 11.65
corporations
LR RS
Virgin Music Group Limited Interest of controlled 3 155,000,000 (L) - 11.65
corporations
XL E R
EMI Group Worldwide Limited Interest of controlled 3 155,000,000 (L) - 11.65
corporation
XEEEER
Norman Cheng Tung Hon Interest of controlled 3 155,000,000 (L) - 11.65
Brg corporations
LR
Typhoon Records Limited Interest of controlled 3 155,000,000 (L) - 11.65
corporation
LR R
Lily Feng Yuen Cheung Spouse’s interest 3 155,000,000 (L) - 11.65
BLE [Er
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’

FERRRHEMALTRRO REBRG 2 EER

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND #& (&)
UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)
(i) Interests and short positions of other persons recorded (i) RiIEFH % RS KHIE336/FFE =M
in the register kept under section 336 of the SFO B HMmA T ZERRKE
Number of
Number of shares  underlying shares
(L) = Long position (L) = Long position Percentage of
(S) = Short position  (S) = Short position shareholding
RHHE L PG 35 in the Company
Name of shareholder Capacity Notes =## L) =#% REAFZ
RREB &% Bzt (S)=%#& (S)=%#& REEDL
Net City Limited Beneficial owner 1 109,910,937 (L) - 8.26
EnfAA 87,500,000 () - 6.58
PAMA Group Inc. Investment manager 4 123,284,027 (L) - 9.27
BEHSEERAT REKE
See Corporation Limited Beneficial owner 5 - 90,909,090 (L) 6.83
EREAA
Notes: Kitat:

Raymond Chow Ting Hsing (“Mr. Chow") was deemed to
be interested in 293,121,527 shares of the Company by
virtue of his 100% beneficial holding in Planet Gold
Associates Limited and Net City Limited which held
183,210,590 shares and 109,910,937 shares of the
Company respectively. Felicia Chow Yuan Hsi Hua, the
spouse of Mr. Chow, was deemed to be interested in the
same shares in which Mr. Chow was interested.

Li Ka-shing was deemed to be interested in 222,567,500
shares of the Company by virtue of his 100% beneficial
holding in Mayspin Management Limited which in turn
owned the entire interest in each of Garex Resources Limited
which held 188,017,500 shares of the Company, Podar
Investment Limited which held 31,250,000 shares of the
Company, and Oscar Resources Limited which held
3,300,000 shares of the Company.

EMI Group Plc had 100% control of Virgin Music Group
Limited, which had 100% control of EMI Group Worldwide
Limited, which in turn had a 50% shareholding in Typhoon
Music (PRC) Limited. Norman Cheng Tung Hon had 100%
control of Typhoon Records Limited, which had a 50%
shareholding in Typhoon Music (PRC) Limited. Each of EMI
Group Plc, Virgin Music Group Limited, EMI Group
Worldwide Limited, Norman Cheng Tung Hon and Typhoon
Records Limited was deemed to be interested in 155,000,000
shares of the Company held by Typhoon Music (PRC) Limited.
Lily Feng Yuen Cheung, the spouse of Norman Cheng Tung
Hon, was deemed to be interested in the same shares in
which Norman Cheng Tung Hon was interested.

030  GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED SRR (£MH) HRAF

ER B ([88554 ) B A Planet
Gold Associates Limited &Net City
Limited 2 %A% - 2% 2 R D AlEEAE
183,210,590/% }.109,910,93 7% AR A A
A& BN AR A 293,121,527 IR AR
N AR e am o B 55 A 2 BB B = I
1&%?%%&%%%%%%2H§@¢%ﬁ
BRI #E A

ERETEZHE=#EAMayspin
Management LimitedZZBA%4#E -
Mayspin Management Limited#H&
Garex Resources Limited (335
188,017,500 A2 FIf%(D) ~Podar
Investment Limited (34 31,250,0000%
AN AIR%1D) K Oscar Resources Limited
(#57%63,300,000f% A A AR (7)) 2 S0HE
5 BB AR AEE 222,567, 50005 AR
AR

EMI Group PIc# % Virgin Music Group
Limited & #F42 54 - Virgin Music Group
Limited#&AEMI Group Worldwide
Limited 2 &= HI%E - MEMI Group
Worldwide Limited# A Typhoon Music
(PRC) Limited 50% f&#E - S EEHES
Typhoon Records Limited B2 4 -
Typhoon Records Limited#7 Typhoon
Music (PRC) Limited 50% R&#E -EMI
Group Plc  Virgin Music Group Limited
EMI Group Worldwide Limited + ZF5%E
K Typhoon Records Limited#15 & %A
FiTyphoon Music (PRC) Limited A4
155,000,0000& AN A BIR& (7 2 #zs - B3R
E 2 BB TR AN B ER A 1
2 R PR R
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS" AND OTHER PERSONS’

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND

UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

(ii) Interests and short positions of other persons recorded
in the register kept under section 336 of the SFO

(continued)

Notes: (continued)

4. PAMA Group Inc. is the manager of DIF Investment Trust X
and DIF Investment Trust XI, which was deemed to be
interested in 123,284,027 shares of the Company.

5. See Corporation Limited was deemed to be interested in
90,909,090 underlying shares of the Company issuable upon
full conversion of HK$20,000,000 4% convertible note
issued by the Company on 23 May 2006.

Save as disclosed above, no other person had an interest or a short
position in shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under Section
336 of Part XV of the SFO.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES
Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

CONNECTED/RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Subsequent to the year end, the Company entered into four separate
subscription agreements for the subscription of HK$100,000,000
4% convertible notes (the “Notes”) due 2008 Series Il on 10 July
2006 (the “Subscription Agreements”) with each of Quick Target
Limited, Pleasant Villa Investments Limited (“Pleasant Villa”), Garex
Resources Limited (“Garex Resources”) and Typhoon Music (PRC)
Limited (“Typhoon”) in the amount of HK$50,000,000,
HK$20,000,000, HK$20,000,000 and HK$ 10,000,000, respectively.

Pleasant Villa is wholly-owned by Raymond Chow Ting Hsing (“Mr.
Chow"), the Chairman of the Company and a substantial shareholder
of the Company; Garex Resources is ultimately owned by Li Ka-shing,
a substantial shareholder of the Company while Typhoon is a
substantial shareholder of the Company. As three of the subscribers,
Pleasant Villa, Garex Resources and Typhoon are connected persons
of the Company, the issue of the Notes under the Subscription
Agreements constituted a connected transaction of the Company
under the Listing Rules and was subject to the reporting,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval requirements
of the Listing Rules.

FERREEMATRROREBRG 2EZR

NPy
RE (#5)

(i) REFZFRBEHEOIEIB6HEFE LM
FresEEmA L 2 BERAE (&)

Htex: (&)

4. EHERBAR AT ADIF Investment
Trust X% DIF Investment Trust X| Z #&
B MU AR A E 123,284,027 AN A &
AR HE R o

5. See Corporation Limited#48 &# A 4N
ARZZEENEFRA-T=H®TZ
20,000,000/ L4 [E A AR IR E 2 21

1T{ERF A F 317 290,909,090 FH 7 %
k£

B B EEEIN AR RIBRIEE 75 M E (&)
EXVEBFR3IB6IRTE 2 BrCMATCEk WEEMA
TRAR B KARRIA D o A (E A A

PN
EO

BE-HERER EHRES
RRARFEEFMNBATNFAMEBE  HEK
BOARRRMER_EHESe

BEXS BAEALRS

FHEA%B ARBRZZTZNF+ A+ HEQuick
Target Limited  Pleasant Villa Investments Limited
([Pleasant Villal) ~Garex Resources Limited
([Garex Resources|) ®ETyphoon Music (PRC)
Limited ([Typhoon]) %% 5l#£50,000,0007% 7T »
20,000,000/ 7T+ 20,000,000/% 7T £ 10,000,0007%
TLAEE100,000,000 8T ST N\FRHz £
ZIAEFHRER ([FRR]) FI MBI R
ek ([REWZE]) -

Pleasant Villalg AR &) £ & 58 = ZRR R B0 1= ([ 55
it | ) 2B WA Garex Resources AN A &) 3= E[%
RS AR EHEA  MTyphoonBl AR AR ZETE
R -BIE EMARA AR =2 R APleasant
Villa * Garex Resources & Typhoon B A 7] 2 3
AL BREBEREH RS T EEBK AR ZHE
ER P BT EMANEERR 2ERBULR
HHEZ R
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CONNECTED/RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

On 16 October 2006, the Group entered into agreements with World
Media Group Limited (“WMG") and independent third parties to
acquire the entire equity interests in three companies (the “Target
Companies”) at an aggregate consideration of approximately
HK$22.6 million. WMG is an associate of Mr. Chow and a substantial
shareholder of the Target Companies, and accordingly, the
transaction constitutes a connected transaction of the Company
under the Listing Rules and is subject to the reporting, announcement
and independent shareholders’ approval requirements of the Listing
Rule.

Save as disclosed above, details of the other material connected and
related party transactions for the year ended 30 June 2006 are set
out in note 33 to the financial statements. The connected or
continuing connected transactions constituted de minimis
transactions as defined in the Listing Rules and were exempt from
the reporting, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements. The independent non-executive directors have
reviewed and confirmed that these connected or continuing
connected transactions were conducted in the ordinary and usual
course of the business of the Group, on normal commercial terms or
on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms to or from
independent third parties, and in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 13.20 OF THE LISTING RULES
Advances to entities

The Group has made available to Dartina Development Limited
(“Dartina”), which is a 50% owned associated company of the
Company, an advance which stood as at 30 June 2006 of
HK$88,334,000. The balance of the said advance (which is interest-
free, unsecured and has no fixed repayment terms and is not expected
to be repaid within the next twelve months) as at 30 June 2006
represented more than 8% under the Assets Ratio as defined in the
Listing Rules.

The Company and an independent third party, each through their
respective 50% shareholding in Dartina, hold a 50% attributable
interest in Golden Village Multiplex Pte Ltd (“GVM"). The Company
has provided a guarantee in favour of a bank under which the
Company has a maximum liability limited to 50% of the banking
facility outstanding from GVM but in any event not exceeding
HK$18,338,000.

The Group has also made available to Warner Village Cinema Co.,
Ltd., a 40% owned jointly-controlled entity of the Company, an
advance in the amount of HK$75,880,000 as at 30 June 2006. The
balance of the said advance, is interest-free, unsecured and is not
expected to be repaid within the next twelve months, apart from
HK$24,000,000 which is expected to be repaid within the next twelve
months as at 30 June 2006, represented more than 8% under the
Assets Ratio as defined in the Listing Rules.

BEXRS BEALRS (&)
RZZEERF+ A+/5H KEBEBEWorld Media
Group Limited ([WMG) R % = FstiiiE=
MAR ([BRAF]) BRAERETLZ MO
R (B 522,600,000/ T WMG A JP 4t 4 2 Bt
BAL MAEBEZEARZEZRE Al B EH
HA REBNARE 2 BER S AEST LR
B R R NS MBS R E Z IR E -

B EXHBEEIINBE_TTRFANA=THILSF
EEMEANEEREEALRZFITHR M B R
RMIFE33 - ZERMESIIHEMER FBEX LHRA
FIARELRER S Al EHRRETHRR NGB
PR 2 $RTE - IBILIFTTE S 0 B B AR
FREIRBEHERSIRAEERE R —KE
B I EREEERIRTERANEERHE B
VE=ZFRHZE REREGERZMIERE
NFREANAEANR R RERN G A @S
T

BiE EHRA5E13.20/%EHIRE

EEEBK
NEERARRAREAS0%ES 2B A N FIRFE
EEARAR ([FFE]) RHBR RZTZRF
7NA=1H 488,334,000/ Lo A — 2 ZNF N A
=+R- blBFReR S EETRERTEERY:
WIERREHZAERN AR+ =8 A NEE  E&HBE
TR BIRE Z8% BEL K-

RARR—BBIE=AHFERBEESERE
FE 7 50% %5 A Golden Village Multiplex Pte
Ltd ([GVM) Z50% & {5 #E % o R A B[A] — ZKERTT
RUEER B AR RREZ &R ETRNGYM
MAEBIRITEERE250% @ EEEAIER TG
815 18,338,000/8 T °

REBINAARR RIFEEL0% s 2 2R H| A7)
Warner Village Cinema Co., Ltd JRE8Z - R =F
TRFSNA=THART5880,000F - R =TER
F75A=+H Br24,000,0007& T IEEAZER AR K+
—EARAREEN EEFRe S KR 2 TE A
AR+ AREE - HAasriEm EmR Al
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DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 13.22 OF THE LISTING RULES
Financial Assistance and Guarantee to Affiliated Companies
The Group has made advances and provided a guarantee for a facility
granted to certain affiliated companies which were recorded using
the equity method of accounting in the Group’s financial statements
(including Dartina, Keen Fortune Production Limited and Rich Will
Limited). As at 30 June 2006, the aggregate amount of the said
advances and guarantee of approximately HK$113,889,000
represented more than 8% under the Assets Ratio as defined in the
Listing Rules. The combination of balance sheets of these affiliated
companies and the Group's attributable interests in these affiliated
companies as at 30 June 2006 are as follows:

BiE EHRAISE13.228EHIRE
EEBARRHMBENRER

AEERE T B AR (8155 F 2 Keen Fortune
Production Limited X E1E2H R A 7)) f2 B K &5
HER 2 EEREER BRRBRRERGRARE
HAFDETAREE L MBHREA- R T RF
NA=TH BB RERES ££4113,889,000
B BB EMREAEZ8%EEL K- N =_FF
NEANAZTH ZEHBLARZAHEEAER
MAEERZEHB AR ZEGESIT:

Combination of
balance sheets of
affiliated companies

BEBARZEHEEAEBR

HK$'000

FBTT

Non-current assets EmENEE 314,823
Current assets MENEE 121,384
Current liabilities mEaE (232,615)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (87,954)
115,638

Group’s attributable interests RNEE EIL R 60,088

The Company’s percentage shareholding in the relevant affiliated
companies are indicated in note 15 to the financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors as at the date of this
report, the Company has maintained a sufficient public float as
required under the Listing Rules throughout the year.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Raymond CHOW Ting Hsing
Chairman

Hong Kong
19 October 2006
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CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CCGP") as set
out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)
has become effective for accounting periods commencing on or after
1 January 2005. The Company has taken steps not only to comply
with the code provisions as set out in the CCGP but also with the
aim to enhance the corporate governance practices of the Group as
a whole.

The Company has complied with the CCGP throughout the year
ended 30 June 2006 except that all the non-executive directors of
the Company were not appointed for a specific term as required by
code provision A.4.1 of the CCGP since they are subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election at least once every three years at the
annual general meetings of the Company in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the Company’s Bye-laws.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted its own code on terms no less exacting
than those set out in the Model Code of the Listing Rules. The
Company has made specific enquiries with all the directors and all
of them have confirmed that they had complied with the
requirements set out in the Model Code and the Company’s code
for the year ended 30 June 2006.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is composed of the Chairman, the Managing Director,
three executive directors including an alternate director, one non-
executive director and three independent non-executive directors,
whose biographical details are set out in the “Directors and Senior
Management” on pages 4 and 9 of this annual report.

The Board is collectively responsible for overseeing the management
of the business and affairs of the Group. The Board meets regularly
throughout the year to discuss the overall strategies as well as
operation and financial performances. Matters relating to (i) the
formulation of the Group’s strategy and directions; (ii) any material
conflict of interest for substantial shareholders of the Company or
directors; (iii) the approval of the Group’s annual results, annual
budgets, and other significant operational and financial transactions;
(iv) changes to the Company’s capital structure; and (v) major
appointments to the Board are reserved for decisions by the Board.
The day-to-day operation of the Group is delegated to the
management, under the leadership of Managing Director and
supported by his management team.

EEERERTR
EEBMERZABERARESR EMRA ([ EHR
A1) s aprE b R E A ER TR ([RXERT
AN ER-_ZTTRF A B ZERAIKRZER
FEAB-ARREERIER TERBTERE
JATRIFTE TR ME RS A REB B

/H
BIRTHRe

ARRARBE_ZERNFAA=ZTRILEFERA—
BETOEEARTA EARRIMAFFNTESRY
FER B EEIRTRISEA. 41 &RFRNERSTFTAR 7E bATE
EERRE ARSFARBARRZ ARHAIGRE
RE EARBZBRRBFASE LRIV B=F&HE
RE—RRBEREE

ESETESFRS
ARRRERME TR R 2R T RIREREREZ
SR ARAREREBEFIELABENR KEY
RPRBE_TTERNFAA=THIEFEA—E
BTAREEST A R AN R R] T RIPTER TE ©

B

EZeNBEREIRE EFAKE —2UTES
(BRE-—2EEES) —BIFNTEEN=2BY
FATER - REZBEFBTENANFREINF
BEENGRERAB]IA-

EEeARAREBEAREEBRERZIERT
E-EFERNFATHEE AsTimERRE AR
LE B AR - B BA) B FE AN SR B RS K 10 (i)
ARAEBRRRESE Z(HAEARNEER (it
EREEFERE FEREREMERNEERN
BR P (MERARBZBASRE: RVAESFS
FHBEARZEZFRYRESSRTE-EEEER
REEZERE EER R EERAETA
BEEEASE AREE-
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) (45)

During the year ended 30 June 2006, six board meetings were held #HEZE-ZZEAFNA=THIEFE LRI NE

and the attendance of directors is as follows: FRRH ESJHRBERAT:

Members Meetings Attended/Eligible to Attend

K& BHE SERLEER

Executive Directors HITEE

Raymond Chow Ting Hsing (Chairman) 2;wiE (FE) 6/6

Phoon Chiong Kit (Managing Director) ERE (EFARACTE) 6/6

David Chan Sik Hong R 5 ER 5/6

Roberta Chin Chow Chung Hang R &P EHT 6/6

Lau Pak Keung 21858 N/A
(Alternate to Phoon Chiong Kit) (BREZBEES) B

Non-executive Director FHITEF

Eric Norman Kronfeld Eric Norman Kronfeld 5/6

Independent Non-executive Directors BUHHTEE

Paul Ma Kah Woh B M 6/6

Frank Lin MBI 6/6

Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol 1/6

During the year ended 30 June 2006, the Board at all times complied
with the requirements of rules 3.10(1) and (2) of the Listing Rules
relating to appointment of a sufficient number of independent non-
executive directors and an independent non-executive director with
appropriate professional qualifications. The Board has received from
each independent non-executive director a written confirmation of
his independence and the Board considers all of them to be
independent pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

To the best knowledge of the Company, there is no financial, business,
family or other material relationship among members of the Board
except that Mrs. Roberta Chin Chow Chung Hang is the daughter
of Mr. Raymond Chow Ting Hsing. Save as disclosed herein, there is
also no relationship between the Chairman and the Managing
Director.

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

In order to have a clear division between the management of the
Board and the day-to-day management of the business operation of
the Company, the role of the Chairman is separate from that of the
Managing Director.

The Chairman focuses on overall corporate development and strategic
direction of the Group and provides leadership of the Board and
oversees the effective functioning of the Board.

The Managing Director is responsible for providing leadership for all
day-to-day management matters as well as recommending and
implementing the Group’s strategies and policies. Such division of
responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure
a balance of power and authority.

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (

BE_TTRFAA=ZTALFE EF2—HE
S EMAANE31001) RIFBBER TBELIFAT
EEZRABARET —BBIUIFRTESRAL
AEEXERIRAE - EFQCRERBIYIFNT
EEMRECBYIG A2 EEMER EFERS
RIBEEHRAE3 N3G 2RBILIFMTESTE
B ALe

BARBTRA RRBPEF L L RBIRREZ
ZRINEFERBRYBEMAMB X5 Kk
HEAE-RANBEEIN TEESFAK
BRI ERRE

FREEESALE
REMATEFTEEREARAEBKEEZAR
B TREERAKBEACEEYRD

ITFETREASERBOREREREE M L
REEFeNEBESSAMEE

EFRKEARREMBAREERESER URA
SEREMERIERESRLEZERN T BERNE
BN hnos i S R % - I FEORHE ) M R R RIS P
fage

HOLDINGS) LIMITED ERis%Ex (£F) aram 035



rANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F +E‘

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 4i 3% A&

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All non-executive directors of the Company were not appointed for
a specific term since they are subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election at least once every three years at the annual general
meetings of the Company in accordance with the relevant provisions
of the Company’s Bye-laws.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company has established a Remuneration Committee on 8
October 2004 and has formulated its written terms of reference in
accordance with code provision B.1.3. The Remuneration Committee
consists of one executive director, Raymond Chow Ting Hsing, one
non-executive director, Eric Norman Kronfeld (chairman of the
Remuneration Committee), and three independent non-executive
directors, Paul Ma Kah Woh, Frank Lin and Prince Chatrichalerm
Yukol.

The principal responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee include
making recommendation to the Board on the Company’s policy and
structure for the remuneration packages of all the directors and senior
management of the Company according to its terms of reference,
including benefits in kind, pension rights and compensation
payments, including any compensation payable for the loss or
termination of their office or appointment. The remuneration is based
on factors such as salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities of the directors and senior
management, employment conditions elsewhere in the Group and
desirability of performance-based remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting in 2006 to review
and make recommendation to the Board on the directors’ fees of all
the existing non-executive directors, to review the remuneration for
all existing executive directors and senior management. The
attendance of the members of the Remuneration Committee is as
follows:

FHITES

RRRFAAIFATESLT BIET AN BREAR
BARBZ ARARABEREERRABRRBF
RE LRV B=FHREREARERET

EEMS

ARARER-—EENF+ANBKITHEE S
AR RSP RIS EB. 1 3K E 5] AR EL B &0 E o 5
MEZE SR ERIE—BRMITES I R —ZIEH
772 ZEric Norman Kronfeld GFBIZE € %) &
=RBUFANTEEBFRAM MIEE KPrince

Chatrichalerm Yukol °

FMZEe T ERE CERBHBEGE ME
ERANF2REENGRERAB ZFHMA
BRRMRBELEBER HTeREYHm-
RSN MIEEER (BREMBERER RS
REMBEN 2 EMERE) -FHHM 2 RAI R BA
AxfzEHe EFRERERABNHZRRER
BE NEERR 2 R MR H B
HRZEMRESFHARMERTE

FZEER _TTAFRRT NERE ARE
ERAGHFNTESCESTED AT 28R
BRTEZRSREERABZHEYHURES
SELER-FTHERBERBZHFEBRMNT:

Members Meeting Attended/Eligible to Attend
RE BHE SERLFESE
Eric Norman Kronfeld (Chairman) Eric Norman Kronfeld (£/&) 1/1
Raymond Chow Ting Hsing A= 1/1
Paul Ma Kah Woh SR 11
Frank Lin IR 11
Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol 0/1

Details of emoluments of each director are set out in note 34 to the
financial statements of this annual report.

BREZ 7 MEFHBHENNFRUEREM T4 -
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Board is empowered under the Company’s Bye-laws to appoint
any person as a director either to fill a casual vacancy or, subject to
authorisation by the members in a general meeting, as an additional
member of the Board. The selection criteria are mainly based on the
professional qualification and experience of the candidate. A newly
appointed director must retire and be re-elected at the first general
meeting after his appointment. A retiring director will be eligible for
re-election.

The Board reviews regularly its composition to ensure a balance of
skills and experience appropriate for the requirements of the business
of the Company. If the need arises, the Board as a whole, will decide
on the nomination and appointment of new directors.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
For the year ended 30 June 2006, the fees paid/payable to the Group’s

auditors, Messrs. Ernst & Young, are set out as follows:

Services Rendered

REES

REARA 2 ARMR EEGRREZEEMA
THEES ARG ZRIERRNERAES
REZBRRT EREZTS ZHIEHKE TR GM
ETEREBAZEFERMERAEL-MZEE
EVARNBEREREERRASRENBRE T
RREERSERBREE

EEeTHREKEAS  AERKE Z KA H
REEBRBERS T SRR A AR REBHEE A
FE EEORBRARTHESZRENEE

BB AT &
BE_ZTRFRA=THLEFE BN ERAR
SEZHBEN LK SRR ZE RSN T:

Fees Paid/Payable

Fri AR B2 EEEA
HK$'000
T T
Audit Services B RTE 1,848
Non-audit Services IEEAZ RS (B IR BiEER
(including interim review, tax advices BB E R REAARES)
and other services) 672
AUDIT COMMITTEE EREER

The Company established an Audit Committee on 9 October 1998
and formulated written terms of reference in accordance with the
requirements of the Listing Rule. The Audit Committee’s current
members included three independent non-executive directors. The
Chairman of the Committee is a qualified accountant with extensive
experience in financial reporting and management.

During the year ended 30 June 2006, three audit committee meetings
were convened and the individual attendance of members are set
out as follows:

ARBR—NNNETANBRIEZEZES I
RIE LR EEAERBEEE BR8N
BEXNEBAR=RBUIINTES ZEETRER/A
BRE R BRRLREETAREELEER

Members Meetings Attended/Eligible to Attend
24=1 CHE SERLESE
Paul Ma Kah Woh (Chairman) ERM (£E) 3/3
Frank Lin RIE R 3/3
Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol 1/3
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include monitoring
integrity of the financial statements of the Company, reviewing the
effectiveness of Company’s internal control and risk management
as delegated by the Board and making recommendation to the Board
on the appointment and engagement of the external auditors for
the audit and non-audit services.

During the year, the Audit Committee reviewed the accounting
principles and policies adopted by the Group and discussed financial
reporting matters including review of the interim and audited financial
statements. In addition, the Audit Committee also reviewed the
engagement of the external auditors and the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control and risk management
systems and made recommendations to the Board.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The directors acknowledge their responsibilities to prepare the
financial statements in each financial year with supports from finance
department and to ensure that the relevant accounting policies are
observed and the accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants are complied with in the
preparation of such financial statements and to report the financial
affairs of the Company in a true and fair manner.

The directors confirm that, to the best of their knowledge,
information and belief, having made all reasonable enquiries, they
are not aware of any material uncertainties relating events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system with the aim to (i) safeguard the
Group’s assets against unauthorised use or disposition; (i) maintain
proper accounting records and (iii) ensure compliance with relevant
legislation and regulations. The internal control system of the Group
comprises a well-established organisation structure and
comprehensive policies and standards. The Board, through the Audit
Committee, has reviewed the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control system covering all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management function.
No material internal control deficiencies had come to the attention
of the Audit Committee or the Board that may affect the shareholders
of the Company. The directors of the Board are of the opinion that
the Company has complied with the code provision C.2.1 on internal
controls as set out in the CCGP contained in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules.

BEREE"® (B)
BRZE G I ERBERBERARRAMBREK
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MEREEE
EXERERBRIARRRERRAM AL
B BEHEOREAEEEEISELEEMERER
SKEEE (i 45 2 5 RTrCsR K (i) RER B A B
IR -AREE 2 AR EER G BIETE 2B
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Ell ERNST & YOUNG

Z A € 3 & F H A

To the members
Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings) Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 41 to 108 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS
The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently. It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion,
based on our audit, on those financial statements and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of
the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as amended), and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes an examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the
financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the Company’s and the Group’s circumstances,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance
as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

HBERREEX (RE) FRARARE
(REFREAMA L2 BRAE])

AEBENE R EZTIRFE 1098176 HIZIR
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TRARE AR RIEATE A LA ERE T

ERER
AZHERIZBE B ST ARBM 2 FBZH
ERETEZ L - BRBERRAME N AER
P FRERARBENNEERERNER TR
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OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 30 June
2006 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then
ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
19 October 2006
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 2005
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
REVENUE 5 6 512,285 276,586
Cost of sales (232,033) (138,349)
Gross profit 280,252 138,237
Interest income 785 217
Other income and gains 41,051 17,221
Selling and distribution costs (267,740) (155,074)
General and administrative expenses (52,490) (56,781)
Other operating expenses, net (10,599) (14,503)
Recognition of Negative Goodwiill 4, 32(a), 32(b) - 43,032
Finance costs 8 (7,450) (3,101)
Share of profits and losses of associates 24,143 20,221
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 7 7,952 (10,531)
Tax 9 (2,737) (2,399)
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 5,215 (12,930)
Attributable to equity holders of the Company 5,215 (12,930)
EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 11
Basic HKO0.4 cent HK(1.1 cents)
Diluted N/A N/A

GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ZAR#R%:%E% (KE) BRAA 041



rANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F +&‘

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30 JUNE 2006

2006 2005
Notes HK$'000 HK$’'000
(Restated)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 12 246,799 236,236
Interests in associates 15 195,902 159,374
Due from jointly-controlled entities 14 42,775 61,344
Prepaid land lease payments 16 741 759
Prepaid rental 11,502 5,190
Club memberships 3,590 4,380
Rental and other deposits 53,130 54,706
Trademarks 17 79,421 79,421
Pledged bank deposits 21 1,870 1,139
Total non-current assets 635,730 602,549
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 18 726 571
Film rights 19 16,279 18,384
Accounts receivable 20 12,005 18,304
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 35,441 46,508
Due from a jointly-controlled entity 14 14,400 18,000
Pledged bank balance 21 1,972 486
Cash and bank balances 21 54,369 65,632
Total current assets 135,192 167,885
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 22 62,028 75,583
Accrued liabilities and other payables 83,368 84,638
Due to associates 15 1,113 -
Customer deposits 3,492 3,380
Interest-bearing bank loans 23 37,201 24,697
Current portion of finance lease payables 23, 24 328 413
Loans from joint venture partners 25 14,400 18,000
Provision for employee benefits 26 1,943 1,680
Tax payable 9,924 12,295
Total current liabilities 213,797 220,686
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES (78,605) (52,801)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 557,125 549,748
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30 JUNE 2006 (continued)

2006 2005
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Convertible note 23,27 19,618 -
Interest-bearing bank loans 23 57,087 65,325
Non-current portion of finance lease payables 23, 24 1,152 298
Loans from joint venture partners 25 42,742 62,051
Deposits received 4,284 3,686
Provision for long service payments 26 4,102 3,670
Deferred tax 28 7,274 5,585
Total non-current liabilities 136,259 140,615
Net assets 420,866 409,133
EQUITY
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
Issued share capital 29 133,031 133,031
Equity component of a convertible note 27 95 -
Reserves 31(a) 287,740 276,102
Total equity 420,866 409,133
Raymond CHOW Ting Hsing PHOON Chiong Kit
Director Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Equity
component Attributable to equity holders of the Company
Issued ofa Share Share  Capital Exchange
share convertible premium  option redemption  Capital Revaluation  Reserve  Surplus fluctuation Accumulated Total
capital note  account reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  funds  reserve  reserve  losses  reserves Total
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
* *x
At 1 July 2004
As previously reported 88,429 - 579,665 - 145 (12483) 6986 - 480 (32485) (310728) 231580 320,009
Prior year adjustments - - - - - - 3103) - - - 1133 (1970)  (1,970)
As restated 88,429 - 579,665 - 15 (12483) 3883 - 480 (32485) (3095%5) 229610 318,039
Issue of shares 44602 - 66903 - - - - - - - - 66903 111,505
Share issue expenses - - (6,687) - - - - - - - - (6,087)  (6,087)
Exchange adjustments
on translation of:
- Overseas subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - (570) - (570) (570)
- overseas jointly-controlled
entities - - - - - - - - - (10%9) - (1059)  (10%9)
- 0Verseas associates - - - - - - - - - 655 - 655 655
Deferred tax credited to equity
(as restated) (note 26) - - - - - - 30 - - - - 30 30
Total income and expenses
recognised directly in equity - - - - - - 30 - - (974) - (944) (944)
Loss for the year (@ restated) - - - - - - - - - - (12930)  (12930)  (12,930)
Total income and expenses
for the year - - - - - - 30 - - (974)  (12930)  (13874)  (13,874)
Transfer from associates - - - - - - - - - 01 (12830)  (12129)  (12,129)
Transfer to a jointly-controlled
entity - - - - - - - - - (1) 12681 11980 11980
Transfer to a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - - 149 149 149
Transfer to reserves - - - - - 1248 - - - - (12483) - -
Equity-settled share option
arrangement = = = 150 = = = = = = = 150 150
At 30 June 2005 133,031 - 639,881 150 145 - 3913 - 480 (33459) (335008) 276102 409,133
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006 (continued)

Equity
component Attributable to equity holders of the Company
Issued ofa Share Share  Capital Exchange
share convertible premium  option redemption  Capital Revaluation  Reserve  Surplus fluctuation Accumulated Total
capital note  account  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve funds  reserve  reserve  losses  reserves Total
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
* *%
At 1 July 2005
As previously reported 133,031 - 639881 - 145 - 7,039 - 40 (33459) (336,149) 277,937 410968
Prior year adjustments - - - 150 - - (3,126) - - - 1141 (1,835)  (1,835)
As restated 133,031 - 639881 150 145 - 3913 - 480 (334%9) (335,008) 276,102 409,133
Issue of a convertible note
(note 27) - 9 - - - - - - - - - - 9
Exchange adjustments
on translation of:
- Overseas subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - (1,494) - (1494)  (1,49)
- overseas jointly-controlled
entities - - - - - - - - - (1,05) - (1,05)  (1,050)
- OVerseas associates - - - - - - - - - 8,543 - 8,543 8,543
Deferred tax credited to equity
(note 28) - - - - - - 30 - - - - 30 30
Total income and expenses
recognised directly in equity - - - - - - 30 - - 5,999 - 6,029 6,029
Profit for the year - - - - - - - - - - 5,215 5,215 5,215
Total income and expenses
for the year - - - - - - 30 - - 5999 5205 11244 11244
Transfer to reserves - - - - - - - 495 - - (495) - -
Equity-settled share option
arrangement - - - 394 - - - - - - - 394 394
At 30 June 2006 133,031 95 639,881 544 145 - 3983 495 430  (27,460) (330,288) 287,740 420,866
* In accordance with the relevant regulations in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), the Company’s subsidiary established

in the PRC is required to transfer a certain percentage of its profits after tax to the reserve funds. Subject to certain restrictions
set out in the relevant PRC regulations and in the subsidiary’s articles of association, the reserve funds may be used either to
offset losses, or for capitalisation by way of paid-up capital.

x* The surplus reserve represents an amount transferred from retained profits in accordance with statutory requirements and the
articles of association of an associate in Taiwan. The surplus reserve may only be applied to make up any losses and for capitalisation
by way of fully paid bonus issues of the shares of the associate in Taiwan.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
(Restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/(loss) before tax 7,952 (10,531)
Adjustments for:
Interest income (785) (217)
Finance costs 7,450 3,101
Depreciation 40,884 25,293
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments 18 18
Loss on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment 346 3,577
Recognition of Negative Goodwill on acquisition
of a subsidiary and a jointly-controlled entity - (43,032)
Provision for impairment on club memberships 270 -
Exchange gains arising from the translation of advances
to overseas jointly-controlled entities and associates
and other monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies as at the
balance sheet date (3,298) (321)
Share of profits and losses of associates (24,143) (20,221)
Impairment allowance/(write-back of impairment
allowances) for accounts and other receivables, net (699) 411
Write-off of bad debts 24 -
Equity-settled share option expenses 394 150
Exchange adjustments (1,121) 118
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 27,292 (41,654)
Increase in inventories (155) (15)
Decrease in film rights 2,105 1,800
Decrease in accounts receivable 6,974 19,005
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, deposits and other receivables 10,201 (5,255)
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable (13,555) 2,613
Increase/(decrease) in accrued liabilities and other payables (1,478) 8,746
Increase in customer deposits 112 1,050
Increase in prepaid rental (6,312) (3,520)
Refund/(payment) of rental and other deposits, net 1,576 (1,312)
Increase in provision for employee benefits 263 361
Increase/(decrease) in provision for long service payments 432 (139)
Cash generated from/(used in) operations 27,455 (18,320)
Interest received 785 217
Interest and finance charges paid (7,149) (2,927)
Interest element on finance lease rental payments (93) (78)
Hong Kong profits tax paid (2) (182)
Overseas tax paid (4,094) (1,283)
Overseas tax refunded 216 166
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 17,118 (22,407)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006 (continued)

2006 2005

Notes HK$'000 HK$'000

(Restated)

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 17,118 (22,407)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment (51,725) (52,315)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, plant

and equipment 1,267 17
Acquisition of a subsidiary 32(a) - (5,367)
Investments in jointly-controlled entities 32(b) - (86,374)
Repayment from associates, net 32(b) 1,635 17,106
Increase/(decrease) in deposits received 598 (305)
Repayment from jointly-controlled entity 21,725 -
Repayment to joint venture partners (21,725) -
Increase in pledged bank balances (2,217) (1,625)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (50,442) (128,863)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of a convertible note, net 19,713 -
Proceeds from issue of new shares, net - 104,818
New bank loans raised 29,337 94,755
Repayment of bank loans (25,241) (4,442)
Capital element of finance lease payables (1,365) (469)
Net cash inflow from financing activities 22,444 194,662
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (10,880) 43,392
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 65,632 22,575
Exchange adjustments (383) (335)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 54,369 65,632
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS
Non-pledged cash and bank balances 21 34,389 49,493
Non-pledged time deposits 21 19,980 16,139
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 54,369 65,632
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2006 2005

Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Interests in subsidiaries 13 430,425 411,362
CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments 177 176
Cash and bank balances 22 23
Total current assets 199 199
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities and other payables 824 593
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES (625) (394)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 429,800 410,968
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Convertible note 27 19,618 -
Net assets 410,182 410,968
EQUITY
Issued share capital 29 133,031 133,031
Equity component of a convertible note 27 95 -
Reserves 31(b) 277,056 277,937
Total equity 410,182 410,968

Raymond CHOW Ting Hsing

Director

PHOON Chiong Kit
Director
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
30 JUNE 2006

2.1

2.2

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings) Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda. The
registered office of the Company is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda. The
principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities of the Group consist of worldwide
film and video distribution, film exhibition in Hong Kong, Malaysia, Singapore, Taiwan and Mainland China, and
the operation of a film processing business in Hong Kong.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations), issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for certain buildings, of which the Group adopted the transitional
provision of paragraph 80A of HKAS 16 and have been measured at 1995 fair value, further details of which are
included in notes 4 and 12 to the financial statements. These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (HK$’000) except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries and the
Group's share of the financial statements of the Group’s jointly-controlled entities for the year ended 30 June
2006. The results of subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities are consolidated and proportionately consolidated,
respectively, from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains control and joint control, and
continue to be consolidated and proportionately consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
The following new and revised HKFRSs affect the Group and are adopted for the first time for the current year’s
financial statements:

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 12 Income Taxes

HKAS 14 Segment Reporting

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 18 Revenue

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

HKAS 28 Investments in Associates

HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

HKAS 39 Amendment Transition and Initial Recognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

HKAS 40 Investment Property

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment

HK-Int 4 Leases — Determination of the Length of Lease Term in respect of Hong Kong Land
Leases
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 JUNE 2006

2.2

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The adoption of HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 18, 19, 21, 23, 27, 28, 32, 33, 37, 39, 40 and HK-Int 4 has had no
material impact on the accounting policies of the Group and of the Company and the methods of computation in
the Group’s and the Company's financial statements.

HKAS 24 has expanded the definition of related parties and has no material impact on disclosure other than the
disclosure in note 33(b) on the compensation of key management personnel in the Group’s financial statements.
The impact of adopting the other HKFRSs is summarised as follows:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

HKAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements
In prior years, the Group’s share of the tax attributable to associates was presented as a component of the
Group’s total tax charge in the consolidated income statement.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 1, the Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of associates is presented
net of the Group’s share of tax attributable to associates.

HKAS 17 - Leases
In prior years, leasehold land and buildings held for own use were stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 17, the Group’s leasehold interest in land and buildings is separated into
leasehold land and buildings. The Group’s leasehold land is classified as an operating lease, because the
title of the land is not expected to pass to the Group by the end of the lease term, and is classified as
prepaid land lease payments, while buildings is classified as part of property, plant and equipment. Prepaid
land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently amortised on the
straight-line basis over the lease term. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included in the cost of the land and buildings as
a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

The Group has restated the comparative amounts to reflect the reclassification retrospectively for the earliest
periods presented in the financial statements. The effects of the above changes are summarised in note 2.4
to the financial statements.

HKAS 31 - Interests in Joint Ventures

In prior years, the Group’s interests in its jointly-controlled entities were accounted for using the equity
method. Upon the adoption of HKAS 31, which allows the use of proportionate consolidation for investments
in jointly-controlled entities, the Group changed the accounting policy for its investment in the jointly-
controlled entities from the equity method to proportionate consolidation. Such change in accounting
policy is accounted for retrospectively and involves recognising a proportionate share of each of the jointly-
controlled entity’s assets, liabilities, income and expenses into similar items in the consolidated financial
statements on a line-by-line basis.

The change in accounting policy has had no net effect on the consolidated income statement and the net
assets of the Group. The comparative amounts on the consolidated balance sheet as at 30 June 2005 and
the consolidated income statement for the year ended 30 June 2005 have been restated to reflect the share
of assets and liabilities of the jointly-controlled entities on a line-by-line basis.

HKFRS 2 - Share-based Payment

In prior years, no recognition and measurement of share-based transactions in which employees (including
directors) were granted share options over shares in the Company was required until such options were
exercised by employees, at which time the share capital and share premium account were credited with the
proceeds received.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
30 JUNE 2006

2.2

2.3

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(d) HKFRS 2 - Share-based Payment (continued)
Upon the adoption of HKFRS 2, when employees (including directors) render services as consideration for
equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions”), the cost of the equity-settled transactions with employees
is measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which the instruments are granted. The fair value
is determined by management using an option pricing model. In valuing equity-settled transactions, no
account is taken of any performance conditions, other than conditions linked to the price of the shares of
the Company, is applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled, ending on the date on which
the relevant employees (including directors) become fully entitled to the award (the “vesting date”). The
cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each balance sheet date until the vesting
date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Group's best estimate of the
number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement for a
period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that
period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest, except for awards where vesting is conditional
upon a market condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market condition
is satisfied, provided that all other performance conditions are satisfied.

The effects of adopting HKFRS 2 on the Group’s share options granted to employees after 7 November
2002 but had not vested by 1 July 2005 are summarised in note 2.4 to the financial statements.

In the prior year, the Group early adopted HKFRS 3, HKAS 36 and HKAS 38 and the effects of the adoption have
been disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2005.

IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective,
in these financial statements. Unless otherwise stated, these HKFRSs are effective for annual periods beginning on
1 July 2006:

HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures
HKAS 21 Amendment Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions
HKAS 39 Amendment The Fair Value Option
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
Amendments
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods beginning on 1 July 2007. The revised standard will affect
the disclosures about qualitative information about the Group’s objective, policies and processes for managing
capital; quantitative data about what the Company regards as capital; and compliance with any capital requirements
and the consequences of any non-compliance.

In accordance with the amendments to HKAS 39 regarding financial guarantee contracts, financial guarantee
contracts are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently measured at the higher of (i) the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 and (i) the amount initially recognised, less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised in accordance with HKAS 18.

HKFRS 7 requires disclosures relating to financial instruments and incorporates many of the disclosure requirements
of HKAS 32. This HKFRS shall be applied for annual periods beginning on 1 July 2007.

Except as stated above, the Group expects that the adoption of the pronouncements listed above will not have any
significant impact on the Group’s financial statements in the period of initial application.
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2.4
(a)

rANNUAL REPORT 2006 4 3R 1

SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Effect on the consolidated income statement

Increase/(decrease) in profit
for the year ended 30 June

2006 2005
HKAS 1 HKAS 17 HKAS 31 HKFRS 2 HKAS 1 HKAS 17 HKAS 31 HKFRS 2
Share of Share of
post-tax posttax
profits Prepaid Share profis Prepaid Share
and losses and lease Proportionate option andlosses land lease  Proportionate option
of associates  payments consolidation  expenses Total ofassociates  payments consolidation ~ expenses Total
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 K§'000
Revenue - - 862% - 866 - - 1334 - 73347
Cost of sales - - (128957) - (128957) - - (35,142) - (35142)
Interest income - - 662 - 662 - - 161 - 161
Other income and gains - - 20,686 - 20,686 - - 10,072 - 10,072
Selling and distribution costs - 158 (149,204) - (149,106) - 158 (45,698 ) - (45,540)
General and administrative
£xpenses - - (1439) (394) (1833) - - (52) (150) (672)
(Other operating expenses, net - - (867) - (867) - - (427) - (41)
Finance costs - - (345) - (345) - - 28) - (28)
Share of profits and losses of
jointly-controlled entities - - (22.,768) - (22,768) - - 433 - 43
Share of profits and losses of
associates (10,067) - - - (10,067) (98%2) - - - (9852)
Tax 10,067 - (3.944) - 6,123 9,85 - (2,1%) - 7,65
Totaleffect for the year - 158 - (394) (236) - 158 - (150) 8
Increase/(decrease) in
basic earnings per share
(HK cent) - 0.01 - (0.03) (0.02) - 001 - (0.01) -
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2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Effect on the consolidated balance sheet

(b)

Increase/(decrease)
As at 30 June 2006 As at 30 June 2005
HKAS 17 HKAS 31 HKAS 17 HKAS 31
Prepaid Prepaid
land lease Proportionate land lease  Proportionate
payments consolidation Total payments  consolidation Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Property, plant and equipment (2,811) 168,473 165,662 (2,987) 152,633 149,646
Interests in jointly -
controlled entities - (171,700) (171,700) - (178,619) (178,619)
Due from jointly-controlled
entities (non-current portion) - 42,775 42,775 - 61,344 61,344
Prepaid land lease payments 741 - 741 759 - 759
Prepaid rental - 11,502 11,502 - 5,190 5,190
Rental and other deposits - 41,765 41,765 - 43,293 43,293
Pledged bank deposits - 1,870 1,870 - 1,139 1,139
Accounts receivable - 1,157 1,157 - 1,200 1,200
Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables - 15,277 15,277 - 16,610 16,610
Due from jointly-controlled
entities (current portion) - (9,600) (9,600) - (12,000) (12,000)
Cash and bank balances - 29,500 29,500 - 49,433 49,433
(2,070) 131,019 128,949 (2,228) 140,223 137,995
Accounts payable - 16,381 16,381 - 20,567 20,567
Accrued liabilities and
other payables - 30,227 30,227 - 29,513 29,513
Current portion of interest -
bearing bank loans - 2,328 2,328 - - -
Current portion of loans from
joint venture partners - 14,400 14,400 - 18,000 18,000
Tax payable - 526 526 - 1,244 1,244
Non-current portion of interest -
bearing bank loans - 13,259 13,259 - - -
Non-current portion of loans
from joint venture partners - 42,742 42,742 - 62,051 62,051
Deposit received - 4,284 4,284 - 3,686 3,686
Provision for long service
payments - - - - 9 9
Deferred tax (370) 6,872 6,502 (393) 5,153 4,760
(370) 131,019 130,649 (393) 140,223 139,830
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(c) Effect on the balance of equity

As at 30 June 2006 As at 30 June 2005
HKAS 17 HKFRS 2 HKAS 17 HKFRS 2
Prepaid Share Prepaid Share
land lease option land lease option
payments expenses Total payments expenses Total

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Increase/(decrease)
Share option reserve - 544 544 - 150 150
Revaluation reserve (3,149) - (3,149) (3,126) - (3,126)
Decrease/(increase)
Accumulated losses 1,449 (544) 905 1,291 (150) 1,141

(1,700) - (1,700) (1,835) = (1,835)

3. CORPORATE UPDATE
The Group recorded consolidated profit of HK$5,215,000 and net cash inflow from operating activities of
HK$17,118,000 (2005: outflow of HK$22,407,000) for the year ended 30 June 2006. As at 30 June 2006, the
Group had consolidated net current liabilities of HK$78,605,000 and consolidated net assets of HK$420,866,000.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group successfully raised an aggregate amount of approximately
HK$99,000,000, net of expenses, from the issue of the convertible notes as disclosed in note 38(a) to the financial
statements. With this additional cash resource, the Group will be able to fund the investments in new businesses,
expansion of existing businesses and the discharge of its current liabilities.

In view of the above, the directors consider that it is appropriate to prepare the financial statements on a going
concern basis, notwithstanding the Group’s financial position and tight liquidity as at 30 June 2006.

4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to
obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Joint venture companies

A joint venture company is an entity set up by contractual arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture company operates as a separate entity in which the Group and
the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture parties,
the duration of the joint venture and the basis on which the assets are to be realised upon its dissolution. The
profits and losses from the joint venture company’s operations and any distributions of surplus assets are shared by
the venturers, either in proportion to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms of the
joint venture agreement.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Joint venture companies (continued)
A joint venture company is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly or indirectly, over the joint venture company;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture company;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally
not less than 20% of the joint venture company’s registered capital and is in a position to exercise significant
influence over the joint venture company; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance with HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or indirectly,
less than 20% of the joint venture company'’s registered capital and has neither joint control of, nor is in a
position to exercise significant influence over, the joint venture company.

Jointly-controlled entities
A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company that is subject to joint control, resulting in none of the
participating parties having unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group's interests in its jointly-controlled entities are accounted for by proportionate consolidation, which
involves recognising its share of each of the jointly-controlled entities’ assets, liabilities, income and expenses with
similar items in the consolidated financial statements on a line-by-line basis. The jointly-controlled entity is
proportionately consolidated until the date on which the Group ceases to have joint control over the jointly-
controlled entity.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term
interest of not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a position to exercise significant
influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of associates is included in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group's interests in associates are stated in the consolidated
balance sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses.

In the current year, the Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of its associates was calculated

from the latest available audited and management financial statements of the associates which were made up to
30 June 2006.
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwiill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates is initially measured at
cost, being the excess of the cost of the business combination over the acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of the
acquirees’ identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities as at the date of acquisition. Goodwill arising on
the acquisition of subsidiaries is recognised in the consolidated balance sheet as an asset and in the case of
associates, the goodwill was included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a separately identified asset
on the consolidated balance sheet.

Following initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill on
acquisitions after 1 July 2004 is not amortised and goodwill already carried in the consolidated balance sheet
before 1 July 2004 is not amortised after 1 July 2004. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

As at the acquisition date, any goodwill acquired is allocated to each of the cash-generating units expected to
benefit from the combination’s synergies. Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit, to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is
less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit and part of the operation within that unit are disposed of, the
goodwill associated with the operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation when
determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation. Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured on
the basis of the relative values of the operation disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions before 1 July 2001 was eliminated against the consolidated capital reserve in the
year of acquisition. The Group applied the transitional provision of HKFRS 3 that permitted such goodwill to remain
eliminated against the consolidated capital reserve and that required such goodwill not to be recognised in the
consolidated income statement when the Group disposes of all or part of the business to which that goodwill
relates or when a cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates become impaired.

Negative Goodwill

On acquisition of subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities, if the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of an entity being acquired recognised as at the date of
acquisition exceeds the cost of the business combination (“Negative Goodwill”), the Group shall reassess the
identification and measurement of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of that entity and the
measurement of the cost of the business combination; and recognise immediately in the consolidated income
statement any excess remaining after that reassessment.
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories and goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated
as the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting
policy for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, however not to an
amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation),
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is credited
to the income statement in the period in which it arises.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into operation,
such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and equipment, and where
the cost of the item can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset or as
a replacement.

The transitional provision set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment” issued by the
HKICPA has been adopted for certain properties which are stated at valuation. As a result, those assets stated at
revalued amounts based on revaluations which were reflected in the financial statements for the year ended 30
June 1995 have not been revalued by class at the balance sheet date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost or valuation of each item of property, plant
and equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose
are as follows:

Company and Jointly-controlled

subsidiaries entities

Buildings 4% N/A
Leasehold improvements 8.33% - 33.33% 4.78% — 20%
Machinery and equipment 10% — 33.33% 6.50% — 50%
Furniture and fixtures 10% - 33.33% 6.67% — 20%
Motor vehicles 20% 20%
Air-conditioning systems 20% N/A

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that
item is allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement in
the year the asset is derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset. On disposal or retirement, the attributable revaluation surplus not previously dealt with in retained
profits or accumulated losses is transferred directly to retained profits or accumulated losses.

Construction in progress represents an asset under construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment losses,
and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction during the period of construction. Construction
in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready
for use.

Club memberships
Club memberships are stated at cost less any impairment losses. Cost includes fees and expenses directly related to
the acquisition of the club memberships.

Trademarks
Trademarks with indefinite life are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (applicable to the year ended 30 June 2006)
Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as either financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
or loans and receivables, as appropriate. When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction
costs. The Group determines the classification of its financial assets after initial recognition and, where allowed
and appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the
Group commits to purchase the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the period generally established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Such assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses
are recognised in the income statement when the loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as
through the amortisation process.

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to the year ended 30 June 2006)
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance account. The
amount of the impairment loss is recognised in the income statement.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If it is determined
that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or
not, the asset is included in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and that group is
collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed.
Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the income statement, to the extent that the
carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets (applicable to the year ended 30 June 2006)
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised where:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

o the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay
them in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through” arrangement; or

. the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised
to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at the fair value of the consideration received less directly attributable
transaction costs.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through
the amortisation process.

Convertible note

The component of a convertible note that exhibits characteristics of a liability is recognised as a liability in the
balance sheet, net of transaction costs. On issuance of convertible note, the fair value of the liability component is
determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible note; and this amount is carried as a long term
liability on the amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or redemption. The remainder of the proceeds
is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and included in shareholders’ equity, net of transaction
costs. The carrying amount of the conversion option is not remeasured in subsequent years.

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the convertible note based on
the allocation of proceeds to the liability and equity components when the instruments are first recognised.
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities (applicable to the year ended 30 June 2006)
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value after making due allowances for obsolete or
slow-moving items. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and includes all costs of purchase, costs of
conversion, and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realisable
value is based on estimated selling prices, less any further costs expected to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Film rights and amortisation

(i) Film rights
Film rights represent films and television drama series and are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any impairment losses.
Amortisation is charged to the income statement based on the proportion of actual income earned during
the year to the total estimated income from the sale of film rights. Where there is an impairment in value,
the unamortised balance is written down to its estimated recoverable amount.

(i) Films in progress
Films in progress are stated at cost less any impairment losses. Costs include all direct costs associated with
the production of films or television drama series. Impairment losses are made for costs which are in excess
of the expected future revenue generated by these films or television drama series. Costs are transferred to

film rights upon completion.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries:
(i) controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the Group;
(ii) has an interest in the Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;

() the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the Group;
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Related parties (continued)
(e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a) or (d);

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly-controlled or significantly influenced by or for which significant
voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

(9) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of the employees of the Group, or of any entity
that is a related party of the Group.

Income tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it
relates to items that are recognised in the same or a different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

o where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, jointly-controlled
entities and associates, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and
it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised except:

o where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, jointly-controlled
entities and associates, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions are recorded
using the functional currency rates ruling at the date of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date.
All differences are taken to the income statement. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates outside Hong Kong are
currencies other than Hong Kong dollars. As at the balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date
and, their income statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for
the year. The resulting exchange differences are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of an
entity outside Hong Kong, the deferred cumulative amount recognised in equity relating to that particular foreign
operation is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flows of subsidiaries and jointly-controlled
entities outside Hong Kong are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities outside Hong Kong which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year.
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal
title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is
capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together with the obligation, excluding
the interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance leases are included
in property, plant and equipment and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives
of the assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged to the income statement so as to provide a constant
periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating leases are included
in non-current assets and rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to the income statement on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases are
charged to the income statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Employee benefits

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is measured by reference to the fair value at the date at
which they are granted. The fair value is determined using a Black-Scholes option pricing model (the “Black-
Scholes Model”), further details of which are given in note 30. In valuing equity-settled transactions, no account is
taken of any performance conditions, other than conditions linked to the price of the shares of the Company
("market conditions”), if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled, ending on the date on which the relevant
employees become fully entitled to the award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative expense recognised for equity-
settled transactions at each balance sheet date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period
has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge
or credit to the income statement for a period represents the movement in the cumulative expense recognised as
at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest, except for awards where vesting is conditional
upon a market condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market condition is
satisfied, provided that all other performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms
had not been modified. In addition, an expense is recognised for any modification, which increases the total fair
value of the share-based payment arrangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date
of modification.
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)
Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately. However, if a new award is substituted for
the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and
new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the original award, as described in the previous paragraph.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has applied
HKFRS 2 only to equity-settled awards granted after 7 November 2002 that had not vested on 1 July 2005 and to
those granted on or after 1 July 2005.

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their employment contracts on a calendar year basis.
Under certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the balance sheet date is permitted to be
carried forward and utilised by the respective employees in the following year. An accrual is made at the balance
sheet date for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned during the year by the employees and carried
forward.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the required number of years of service to the Group in order to
be eligible for long service payments under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance (the “Employee Ordinance”) in
the event of the termination of their employment. The Group is liable to make such payments in the event that
such a termination of employment meets the circumstances specified in the Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future long service payments expected to be made. The
provision is based on the best estimate of the probable future payments which have been earned by the employees
from their service to the Group to the balance sheet date.

Retirement benefits schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement benefits scheme (the “Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to participate in the Scheme. Contributions
to the Scheme are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the Scheme. The Group’s employer contributions
are fully and immediately vested with the employees when contributed to the Scheme. The assets of the Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently administered fund.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in Mainland China are members of the state-sponsored
retirement scheme (the “State Scheme”) operated by the government of Mainland China. Contributions to the
State Scheme are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the income
statement as they became payable in accordance with the rules of the State Scheme.
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally
within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an integral
part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and bank balances comprise cash on hand and at banks, including non-
pledged term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and
it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is the present value at the
balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The increase in the
discounted present value amount arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the income

statement.

Provisions for long service payments are made based on relevant labour laws and regulations governing retirement
payments and are reviewed by the directors on an annual basis and adjusted where applicable.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue
can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) film royalties income, theatre advertising income and video distribution income, on an accrual basis;

(b) film distribution commission income, film developing and printing service income, advertising agency fee
income, production control fee income and consultancy service income, on completion of the services;

(c) box office takings, when the services have been rendered to the buyers;

(d) income from confectionery sales and compact disc sales, at the point of sales when the confectionery and
audio visual products are given to the customers;

(e) rental income, in the period in which the properties are sub-let and on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms;

(f) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to the net carrying

amount of the financial asset; and

(9) dividends, when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.
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4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Estimation uncertainty
Impairment allowances for accounts and other receivables
Impairment allowances for accounts and other receivables are made on assessment of the recoverability of accounts
and other receivables. The identification of impairment allowances requires management judgement and estimates.
Where the actual outcome or expectation in future is different from the original estimate, such differences will
impact the carrying value of the receivables and impairment or its reversal in the period in which such estimate has
been changed.

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Segment information is presented by way of segment formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business
segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and managed separately, according to the nature of their operations
and the products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s business segments represents a strategic business
unit that offers products and services which are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of the
other business segments. Summary details of the business segments are as follows:

(@) the film and video distribution segment engages in worldwide distribution of films and audio visual products
related to films and television programmes;

(b) the film exhibition segment engages in film exhibition in Hong Kong, Malaysia, Singapore, Taiwan and
Mainland China; and

() the others segment comprises film processing business, which provide film processing services and sell
soundtrack albums, and film and television drama series production.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenue are attributed to the segments based on the location
of the customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based on the location of the assets.

Inter-segment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third
parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(a) Business segments
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and certain asset, liability and expenditure information
for the Group’s business segments.

Film and

video distribution Film exhibition Others Eliminations Consolidated
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000

(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
Segment revenue:
Sales to external customers 46,039 52,508 451374 211,198 14,872 12,880 - - 512,285 276,586
Inter-segment sales 1,634 3,427 - - 218 294 (1,912) (3,721) - -
Other revenue 2,324 1,583 31,249 13,924 998 910 (678) (884) 33,893 15,533
Total 49,997 57518 482,623 225,122 16,148 14,084 (2590)  (4,605) 546,178 292,119
Segment results (5221)  (13,657) (10,468)  (51,679) (995) (7.252) - - (16,684)  (72,588)

Interest income and

unallocated gains 7,943 1,905
Recognition of Negative

Goodwil - - - 43,032 - - - - - 43,032
Finance costs (7,450) (3,101)
Share of profits and

losses of associates 2,554 999 21,589 19,222 - - - - 24,143 20,221
Profit/(loss) before tax 7952  (10,531)
Tax @737)  (239)
Profitf(loss) for the year 5215  (12,930)
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Business segments (continued)

(a)

Group
Film and
video distribution Film exhibition Others Eliminations Consolidated
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
Segment assets 40,159 54977 430,700 450,586 7,233 9,654 - - 478,092 515217
nterests in associates 355 66 195547 159,308 - - - - 195902 159,374
Trademarks 79,421 79,421
Unallocated assets 17,507 16,422
Total assets 710922 770434
Segment liabilities 21,107 35791 150,521 173481 3,066 7,236 - - 180,694 216,508
Unallocated liabilties 169,362 144,793
Total liabilities 350,056 361,301
Other segment information:
Depreciation 283 215 39,153 23,247 210 534 - - 39,646 23,99
Unallocated amounts 1,238 1,297
40,884 25,293
Amortisation of prepaid
[and lease payments - - - - 18 18 - - 18 18
Amortisation of film rights 8,577 13,498 - - - - - - 8,577 13,498
Impairment allowances/
(write-back of impairment
allowances) for accounts
and other receivables, net (422) 3 8 427 (285) (19) - - (699) 41
Provision for impairment of
club memberships - - - - 210 - - - 210 -
Capital expenditure 714 125 52,101 50,416 4 - - - 52,819 50,541
Unallocated amounts 2,026 1,774
55,245 52,315
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(b) Geographical segments
The following table presents revenue and certain assets and expenditure information for the Group’s
geographical segments.

Group
Hong Kong Mainland China Taiwan Malaysia Elsewhere in Asia Others Eliminations Consolidated
006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS'000
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
Seqment revenue:
Sales to external
Customers 177580 184783 43538 14810 25795 51331 74831 U8R 1355 385 1089 76 (1912)  B3721) 512,285 276,586

Other segment information:

Segment assets 122190 143193 44995 38484 233615 276129 94464 73107 19 469 8 257 - - 495,599 531,639
[nterests in associates 195902 159374
Trademarks 19421 19401

770922 710434

Capital expenditure 8463 2055 2919 30800 14222 506 29,641 44 - - - = = - S5M5 52315

6. REVENUE
Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents proceeds from the sale of film, video and television rights,
motion picture distribution and theatre operation, advertising agency fees earned, invoiced value of film developing
and printing services rendered, production control fees earned, consultancy fee income, and proceeds from the
sale of audio visual products.
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7. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX
The Group’s profit/(loss) before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
(Restated)
Cost of inventories sold 6,631 5,733
Cost of services provided * 216,825 119,118
Amortisation of film rights ** 8,577 13,498
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments 18 18
Auditors’ remuneration 2,131 1,834
Depreciation 40,884 25,293
Loss on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment 346 3,577
Operating lease rental payments in respect of land and buildings:
Minimum lease payments 107,098 56,994
Contingent rents 14,475 4,485
121,573 61,479
Staff costs, excluding directors’ remuneration (see note 34)
Wages, salaries and staff welfare *** 69,420 50,452
Pension contributions 2,802 1,668
72,222 52,120
Provision for impairment on club memberships 270 -
Provision/(write-back of provision) for long service payments, net 432 (139)
Write-off of bad debts 24 -
Exchange (gains)/losses, net (1,176) 146
Exchange gains arising from the translation of
balances with overseas jointly-controlled entities and
associates and other monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as
at the balance sheet date (3,298) (321)
Impairment allowances/(write-back of impairment allowances)
for accounts and other receivables, net (699) 411
Interest income on bank deposits (785) (217)
Rental income (20,795) (5,532)
Less: outgoings 14,374 4,580
(6,421) (952)
* The cost of services provided includes approximately HK$2,853,000 (2005: HK$2,890,000) relating to staff costs which
is also included in the amount disclosed above.
*o The amortisation of film rights for the year is included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated income

statement.

xokx Balance also included the amount of “Provision/(write back of provision) for long service payments, net” disclosed
above.
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8. FINANCE COSTS

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

(Restated)

Interest on bank loans wholly repayable within five years 6,848 2,446
Bank loans arrangement fee 47 399
Interest on accounts payable 319 178
Interest on convertible note 143 -
Interest on finance leases 93 78
7,450 3,101

el TAX
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable outside Hong Kong have been calculated at the
rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates, based on country legislation, interpretations
and practices in respect thereof.

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
Group:
Hong Kong (62) 182
Elsewhere (1,145) 21
(1,207) 203
Jointly-controlled entities:
Charge for the year — elsewhere 2,545 2,281
Deferred — elsewhere 1,399 (85)
3,944 2,196
Total tax charge for the year 2,737 2,399

At the date of approval of the financial statements, a subsidiary of the Group has ongoing disputes with the Hong
Kong Inland Revenue Department (the “HKIRD") in respect of a non-taxable claim of certain non-Hong Kong
sourced income for the years of assessment 1995/1996 and 1996/1997. The subsidiary is pursuing its objection to
HKIRD's assessments and as at the date of approval of the financial statements, the directors consider that sufficient
tax provision has been made in this regard.
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10.

11.

TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit/(loss) before tax using the statutory rates ranging from
17.5% to 33% for the locations in which the Company, its subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities are domiciled
to the tax expense at the effective tax rates, is as follows:

Group

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$ 000

(Restated)
Profit/(loss) before tax 7,952 (10,531)
Tax at statutory rates 1,392 (1,843)
Higher tax rate for specific provinces or local authority 5,287 4,700
Adjustments in respect of current tax of previous periods (3,675) 182
Profits and losses attributable to associates (10,067) (9,852)
Income not subject to tax (3,685) (9,212)
Expenses not deductible for tax 3,971 5,992
Temporary differences not recognised 319 (54)
Tax losses not recognised 10,077 13,008
Tax losses from previous periods utilised (882) (522)
Tax charge at the Group's effective rate 2,737 2,399

The share of tax attributable to associates amounting to HK$10,067,000 (2005: HK$9,852,000) is included in
“Share of profits and losses of associates” on the face of the consolidated income statement.

NET LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
The net loss for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company was HK$1,275,000 (2005: HK$ 14,009,000 (restated) (note 31(b)).

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of the basic earnings/(loss) per share amounts is based on the net profit attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the Company for the year of HK$5,215,000 (2005: net loss of HK$12,930,000 (restated)) and
1,330,309,375 shares (2005: weighted average of 1,140,535,574 shares) in issue during the year.

No disclosure of diluted earnings/(loss) per share amounts for both the current year and prior year is shown as the
exercise prices of the Company’s outstanding share options granted were higher than the average market price of
the Company’s ordinary shares during the year and thus the share options have no dilutive effect, and the convertible
note outstanding during the current year also has no dilutive effect.
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12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group
Machinery Furniture Air- Construction
Leasehold and and Motor conditioning in
Buildings improvements  equipment fixtures vehicles systems progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Cost or valuation:
At 1 July 2004
- as previously reported 9,300 68,691 29,352 18,236 3,055 588 - 129,222
- effect on adoption of:
- HKAS 17 (4,744) - - - - - - (4,744)
- as restated 4,556 68,691 29,352 18,236 3,055 588 - 124,478

Acquisition of jointly -
controlled entities

(as restated) - 147,003 36,057 16,213 - - 521 199,794
Additions (as restated) - 28,999 15,816 7,279 - - 221 52,315
Disposals - (2,224) (6,471) (6,220) - (53) = (14,968)
Exchange adjustments

(as restated) - (1,475) (38) (230) 18 = 1 (1,724)
At 30 June 2005 4,556 240,994 74,716 35,278 3,073 535 743 359,895

At 1 July 2005

- as previously reported 9,300 95,307 38,172 19,267 3,073 535 - 165,654
- effect on adoption of:
- HKAS 17 (4,744) - - - - - - (4,744)
- HKAS 31 - 145,687 36,544 16,011 - - 743 198,985
- as restated 4,556 240,994 74,716 35,278 3,073 535 743 359,895
Additions - 21,467 18,964 9,469 2,583 - 2,762 55,245
Disposals - (904) (3,409) (4,434) (2,712) - - (11,459)
Exchange adjustments - (1,120) 1,437 (3,864) 87 - 36 (3,424)
At 30 June 2006 4,556 260,437 91,708 36,449 3,031 535 3,541 400,257
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12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Group (continued)

Machinery Furniture Air- Construction
Leasehold and and Motor conditioning in
Buildings improvements  equipment fixtures vehicles systems progress Total

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Accumulated depreciation:
At 1 July 2004

- as previously reported 3,365 38,654 18,106 11,268 1,496 580 - 73,469
- effect on adoption of:

- HKAS 17 (1,581) - - - - - - (1,581)
- as restated 1,784 38,654 18,106 11,268 1,496 580 - 71,888

Acquisition of jointly -
controlled entities

(as restated) - 19,727 17.829 - - - - 37,556
Provided during the year

(as restated) 182 12,792 6,081 5,617 617 4 - 25,293
Disposals - (2,102) (4,660) (4,563) - (49) - (11,374)
Exchange adjustments - 113 53 119 11 - - 296
At 30 June 2005 1,966 69,184 37,409 12,441 2,124 535 - 123,659

At 1 July 2005

- as previously reported 3,723 45,573 17,666 9,443 2,124 535 - 79,064
- effect on adoption of:
- HKAS 17 (1,757) - - - - - - (1,757)
- HKAS 31 - 23,611 19,743 2,998 - - - 46,352
- as restated 1,966 69,184 37,409 12,441 2,124 535 - 123,659
Provided during the year 182 20,135 9,923 10,055 589 - - 40,884
Disposals - (31) (3,210) (4,425) (2,180) - - (9,846)
Exchange adjustments - 34 854 (2,209) 82 - - (1,239)
At 30 June 2006 2,148 89,322 44,976 15,862 615 535 - 153,458

Net book value:
At 30 June 2006 2,408 171,115 46,732 20,587 2,416 - 3,541 246,799

At 30 June 2005 (restated) 2,590 171,810 37,307 22,837 949 = 743 236,236
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12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Group (continued)

Machinery Furniture Air- Construction
Leasehold and and Motor conditioning in
Buildings improvements  equipment fixtures vehicles systems progress Total

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Analysis of cost or valuation:

At 30 June 2006:
At cost - 260,437 91,708 36,449 3,031 535 3,541 395,701
At valuation 4,556 - - - - - - 4,556
4,556 260,437 91,708 36,449 3,031 535 3,541 400,257

At 30 June 2005:
At cost - 240,994 74,716 35,278 3,073 535 743 355,339
At valuation 4,556 - - - - - - 4,556
4,556 240,994 74,716 35,278 3,073 535 743 359,895

The leasehold buildings are situated in Hong Kong and are held under long term leases.

The net book values of the Group’s property, plant and equipment held under finance leases included in the total
amount of machinery and equipment and motor vehicles at 30 June 2006, amounted to HK$4,000 (2005:
HK$26,000) and HK$1,885,000 (2005: HK$794,000), respectively.

The long term leasehold buildings were revalued on 30 September 1994 by an independent firm of professionally
qualified valuers, C.Y. Leung & Company Limited, at HK$4,556,000 at open market value assuming sale with
vacant possession. The surplus arising from the revaluation was credited to the revaluation reserve account. The
Group has taken advantage of the transitional provision, as permitted under paragraph 80A of HKAS 16, of not
making further regular valuations on its revalued assets.

Had the Group’s leasehold buildings been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses,
there would be a nil balance in the financial statements (2005: Nil (restated)).

As at 30 June 2006, certain of the Group’s property, plant and equipment which are situated in the Mainland
China and a property which is situated in Hong Kong with a net book value of approximately HK$9,028,000
and HK$2,408,000, respectively, were pledged as security to banks for a bank loan and an overdraft facility granted
to the Group (note 23).
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13.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Company
2006 2005
HK$’'000 HK$'000
Unlisted shares, at cost 167,647 167,647
Due from subsidiaries 864,648 845,585
1,032,295 1,013,232
Provision for impairment (601,870) (601,870)
430,425 411,362

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and not expected to be repaid within the next twelve

months.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of Percentage
incorporation Issued and of equity
and principal fully paid share/ attributable
Name operations registered capital to the Company  Principal activities
Cine Art Laboratory Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Film developing
HK$2,500 and printing
Deferred*
HK$997,500
City Entertainment Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Theatre operation
Corporation Limited HK$2
Conneway Films Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Theatre operation
Company Limited HK$31,610,000
Gala Film Distribution Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Distribution of
Limited HK$49,990,000 motion pictures
Deferred*
HK$10,000
Global Entertainment and Malaysia Ordinary 100 Investment holding
Management Systems RM300,000
Sdn. Bhd.
Golden Harvest British Virgin Ordinary 100 Investment holding
Cinemas Holding Limited Islands Us$1
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13. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of Percentage
incorporation Issued and of equity
and principal fully paid share/ attributable
Name operations registered capital to the Company  Principal activities
Golden Harvest Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Investment holding
Entertainment HK$100
Company Limited Deferred*
HK$114,000,000
Golden Harvest British Virgin Ordinary 100 Investment holding
Entertainment Islands US$1,000
International Limited
Golden Harvest British Virgin Ordinary 100 Investment holding
Films Distribution Islands Us$1
Holding Limited
Golden Harvest British Virgin Ordinary 100 Holding of
(Marks) Limited Islands US$1 trademarks
Golden Harvest PRC/ Registered 100 Theatre operation
(Shenzhen) Cinemas Mainland China RMB10,000,000
Company Limited **
Golden Screen Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Investment holding
HK$8,750,000
Golden Sky Pacific Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Investment holding
HK$2
Panasia Films Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Distribution
HK$2,600,000 of motion
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13.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of Percentage
incorporation Issued and of equity
and principal fully paid share/ attributable
Name operations registered capital to the Company  Principal activities
Real Merry Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Theatre operation
HK$16,831,002
Shanghai Golden PRC/ Registered 90 Distribution
Harvest Media Mainland China US$500,000 of motion
Management pictures
Company Limited ***
Splendid Ventures Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Theatre operation
HK$2
United Harvest Asia Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Provision of
HK$2 finance to

group companies

Except for Golden Harvest Entertainment International Limited, all of the above subsidiaries are indirectly held by

the Company.

* For Golden Harvest Entertainment Company Limited, the deferred shares carry no rights to dividends and
carry the right to receive one half of the surplus on a return of capital exceeding HK$1,000,000,000,000,000.
Apart from the above, all other deferred shares carry rights to dividends for any given financial year of the
respective companies when the net profit available for distribution exceeds HK$1,000,000,000. They also
carry rights to receive one half of the surplus on a return of capital of the respective companies exceeding
HK$500,000,000,000. None of the deferred shares carry any rights to vote at general meetings.

* Golden Harvest (Shenzhen) Cinemas Company Limited is a wholly-foreign owned enterprise under the PRC

Law.

***  Shanghai Golden Harvest Media Management Company Limited is a Sino-foreign equity joint venture
enterprise under the PRC Law.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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14.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

The balances with jointly-controlled entities are unsecured, interest-free and not expected to be repaid within the
next twelve months except for HK$14,400,000 (2005: HK$18,000,000) due from a jointly-controlled entity which
is expected to be repaid within the next twelve months and classified as a current asset. The carrying amounts of
balances with jointly-controlled entities approximate to their fair value.

Particulars of the jointly-controlled entities are as follows:

Place of
incorporation Percentage of

and principal Ownership Voting Profit Principal
Name operations interest power sharing activities
TGV Cinemas Sdn. Bhd. (“TGV") # Malaysia 50 50 50 Theatre
operation
Warner Village Cinemas Taiwan 40 40 40 Theatre
Co., Ltd. ("WVT")* operation and
leisure
operation

& Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young International member firms.

* Subsequent to the balance sheet date, WVT changed its name to Vie Show Cinemas Co., Ltd.

All of the above investments in jointly-controlled entities are indirectly held by the Company.
The following table illustrates the summarised financial information of the Group’s jointly-controlled entities:

Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ assets and liabilities:

Group
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
Current assets 45,934 67,243
Non-current assets 223,610 202,255
Current liabilities (63,884) (68,853)
Non-current liabilities (109,135) (128,482)
Net assets 96,525 72,163
Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ results:
Turnover 286,236 73,347
Other revenue 21,348 10,233
Total revenue 307,584 83,580
Total expenses (280,872) (81,817)
Tax (3,944) (2,196)
Profit/(loss) after tax 22,768 (433)
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15. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Group

2006 2005

HK$’'000 HK$'000

Share of net assets other than goodwill 102,666 69,980
Due from associates 95,551 91,689
Due to associates (902) (882)
197,315 160,787

Provision for impairment (1,413) (1,413)
195,902 159,374

The balances with associates are unsecured, interest-free and not expected to be repaid within the next twelve
months except for HK$1,113,000 (2005: Nil) due to associates which is expected to be repaid within the next
twelve months and has been included under current liabilities.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition retained profits of associates as at 30 June 2006 amounted to HK$2,290,000
(2005: accumulated losses of HK$21,853,000).

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information of the Group’s associates extracted from their
financial statements:

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$'000

Total assets 658,901 628,952
Total liabilities 405,956 444,303
Revenue 677,311 582,979
Profit after tax 50,104 46,164
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15.
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INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Particulars of the principal associates are as follows:

Place of Percentage of
Particulars of incorporation paid-up share
issued shares and principal capital held
Name held operations by the Group  Principal activities
Dartina Development Ordinary shares Hong Kong 50 Investment holding
Limited of HK$1 each
Golden Access Pte Ltd* Ordinary shares Singapore 50 Computer
of S$1 each programming
Golden Screen Cinemas Ordinary shares Malaysia 40.22 Distribution
Sdn. Bhd.# of RM1 each of motion
pictures and
theatre operation
Golden Village Ordinary shares Singapore 50 Investment holding
Entertainment of S$1 each
(Singapore) Pte Ltd
Golden Village Pictures Ordinary shares Singapore 50 Distribution
Pte Ltd of S$1 each of motion pictures
Golden Village Holdings Ordinary shares Singapore 50 Investment holding
Pte Ltd of S$1 each
Golden Village Multiplex Ordinary shares Singapore 50 Theatre operation
Pte Ltd of S$1 each
Keen Fortune Production Ordinary shares British Virgin 50 Dormant
Limited of US$1 each Islands
Rich Will Limited Ordinary shares Hong Kong 50 Dormant
of HK$1 each
i Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young International member firms.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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16.

17.

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

Group

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$’000
(Restated)

Carrying amount at 1 July
As previously reported - -
Effect of adopting HKAS 17 (note 2.2(b)) 759 777
As restated 759 777
Amortised during the year (18) (18)
Carrying amount at 30 June 741 759

The Group’s leasehold land included above is held under a long term lease and is situated in Hong Kong.

As at 30 June 2006, the prepaid land lease payments was pledged as security to a bank for an overdraft facility
granted to the Group (note 23).

TRADEMARKS
The trademarks represent the perpetual licence for the use of the brand name “Golden Harvest” which takes the
form of sign, symbol, name, logo, design or any combination thereof.

The trademarks with indefinite life are stated at cost less any impairment.

The directors are of the opinion that the Group’s trademarks have indefinite useful life due to the following
reasons:

(i) the trademarks, which were acquired by the Group in 2001, have been in use for a considerable number of
years and will continue to be used for the long term; and

(ii) the Group has incurred and intends to continue to incur significant advertising and promotion expenses,
which are charged to income statement when incurred, to maintain and increase the market value of its
trademarks.

Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Ltd., a firm of independent professionally qualified valuers, has confirmed, in their

valuation of the Group’s trademarks, that the market value of the trademarks exceeded the carrying value as at 30
June 2006. Accordingly, the directors consider that no impairment provision is necessary at the balance sheet date.
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18. INVENTORIES
Group
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
Raw materials 403 396
Chemicals 52 54
Machinery parts 142 121
Audio visual products 129 -
726 571
19. FILM RIGHTS
As at 30 June 2006, there was no impairment loss (2005: Nil) on film rights charged to the consolidated income
statement for the year.
20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The Group usually grants credit periods ranging from one to three months. Each customer has a credit limit and
overdue balances are regularly reviewed by management. In view of the aforementioned and the fact that the
Group's accounts receivable relate to a large number of diversified customers, the concentration of credit risk is not
considered significant. Accounts receivable are non-interest-bearing. The carrying amounts of the accounts receivable
approximate to their fair values. An aged analysis of the accounts receivable, net of provision at 30 June, is as
follows:

Group
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
Current to 3 months 10,188 15,380
4 to 6 months 1,752 2,254
7 to 12 months 65 31
Over 1 year - 639
12,005 18,304

The accounts receivable of the Group included nil balance due from Golden Harvest Private Group companies as at
30 June 2006 (2005: HK$481,000). All of the balances with the Golden Harvest Private Group companies were
unsecured, repayable in accordance with normal trading terms and interest-free.

The Golden Harvest Private Group represents the private companies in the Golden Harvest Group, a group of
companies controlled by Raymond Chow Ting Hsing, a director of the Company, which were not included in the
Group reorganisation in November 1994.

The accounts receivable of the Group at 30 June 2005 also included amounts due from GH Media Management
Pte Ltd, Best Creation International Limited and Wigston Co. Limited of HK$332,000, HK$269,000 and HK$ 179,000,
respectively. The amounts were unsecured and had no fixed repayment terms. Raymond Chow Ting Hsing, Phoon
Chiong Kit, David Chan Sik Hong, who are directors of the Company, and a relative of Raymond Chow Ting Hsing,
are also directors and/or beneficial shareholders of certain of these related companies.

084 GOLDEN HARVEST ENTERTAINMENT (HOLDINGS) LIMITED SRR (£MH) SRAF



VANNUAL REPORT 2006 4F ~?‘

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
30 JUNE 2006

21.

22.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED BANK BALANCES

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
Cash and bank balances 36,361 49,979 22 23
Time deposits 21,850 17,278 - -
58,211 67,257 22 23
Less: Pledged bank balances and
time deposits
Pledged for long term bank loans (1,972) (486) - -
Pledged as guarantees to landlords (1,870) (1,139) - -
Cash and cash equivalents 54,369 65,632 22 23

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Time deposits are made for varying
periods of between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and
earn interest at the respective time deposit rates. The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents and the
pledged deposits approximate to their fair values.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
An aged analysis of the accounts payable at 30 June is as follows:

Group
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$ 000
(Restated)
Current to 3 months 42,027 57,128
4 to 6 months 6,163 4,539
7 to 12 months 1,226 896
Over 1 year 12,612 13,020
62,028 75,583

The accounts payable of the Group included trading balances due to Golden Harvest Private Group companies
totaling HK$207,000 (2005: HK$67,000). The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable in accordance
with normal trading terms. The carrying amounts of the accounts payable approximate to their fair values.

The accounts payable of the Group also included amounts due to GH Pictures (China) Limited, Best Creation
International Limited, Harvest Crown Limited and Pinetree Production Services, Inc. of HK$8,979,000 (2005:
HK$9,987,000), HK$45,000 (2005: Nil), HK$698,000 (2005: HK$618,000) and nil (2005: HK$206,000), respectively.
These amounts are unsecured and have no fixed repayment terms. Except for an amount of HK$8,979,000 due to
GH Pictures (China) Limited which bears interest at Hong Kong dollars short term time deposits rate plus 1% per
annum, the other balances are interest-free and have no fixed repayment terms. Raymond Chow Ting Hsing,
Phoon Chiong Kit and David Chan Sik Hong, who are directors of the Company, and a relative of Raymond Chow
Ting Hsing were/are also directors and/or beneficial shareholders of certain of these related companies.
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23. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Effective Group Company
interest rate Maturity 2006 2005 2006 2005
(%) HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Current

Bank loans - unsecured 4 April 2007 2,328 - - -
Bank loans - secured 8 June 2007 34,873 24,697 - =
Total current portion of bank loans 37,201 24,697 - -
Finance lease payables (note 24) 8 June 2007 328 413 - -
Convertible note (note 27) * 7 November 2006 143 - 143 -
37,672 25,110 143 -

Non-current
Bank loans — unsecured 4 2008-2011 13,259 - - -
Bank loans - secured 7 2008-2010 43,828 65,325 - -
Total non-current portion of bank loans 57,087 65,325 - -
Finance lease payables (note 24) 8 2008-2010 1,152 298 - -
Convertible note (note 27) 7 2008 19,618 - 19,618 -
71,857 65,623 19,618 -
115,529 90,733 19,761 -
# Interest charged in relation to the convertible note is included in “Accrued liabilities and other payables” on the face of the

balance sheets of the Company and of the Group.

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Analysed into:
Bank loans repayable:
Within one year 37,201 24,697 - -
In the second year 22,428 21,577 - —
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 34,659 43,748 - -
94,288 90,022 - -
Convertible note and other borrowings
repayable:
Within one year 471 413 143 -
In the second year 19,971 298 19,618 -
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 799 - - -
21,241 711 19,761 -
115,529 90,733 19,761 -
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23.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are denominated in the following currencies:

As at 30 June 2006

HK us Chinese Malaysian
Dollars Dollars  Renminbi Ringgit Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
Bank loans 7,000 64,021 7,680 15,587 94,288

Convertible note and
other borrowings 21,241 - - - 21,241
28,241 64,021 7,680 15,587 115,529
As at 30 June 2005

HK us Chinese Malaysian
Dollars Dollars Renminbi Ringgit Total
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
Bank loans 5,000 75,622 9,400 - 90,022
Other borrowings 711 - - - 711
5,711 75,622 9,400 - 90,733

Except for the finance lease payables and the convertible note with carrying amounts totaling of HK$21,241,000
(2005: HK$711,000), all other borrowings of the Group bear interest at floating interest rates.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s interest-bearing bank and other borrowings approximate to their fair values.
The fair value of the liability portion of the convertible note is estimated using the Group’s prevailing borrowing

rate.

The Group's overdraft facility amounting to HK$2,250,000 (2005: Nil) which had not been utilised as at the balance
sheet date, is secured by the leasehold property and the prepaid land lease payments of the Group (notes 12 and

16).

The Group’s bank loans as at 30 June 2006 were secured by:

(i) the assets of a wholly-owned subsidiary;

(ii) its 70% shareholding in a wholly-owned subsidiary;

(iii) its 40% equity interest in a jointly-controlled entity;

(iv) the property, plant and equipment of a subsidiary (note 12); and

(v) pledged bank balances (note 21).
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24, FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES
At 30 June 2006, the total future minimum lease payments under finance leases and their present values, were as

follows:
Group
Present Present
value of value of
Minimum Minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Amounts payable:
Within one year 437 456 328 413
In the second year 434 309 353 298
In the third to fifth years,
inclusive 869 - 799 -
Total minimum
finance lease payments 1,740 765 1,480 711
Future finance charges (260) (54)
Total net finance lease payables 1,480 711

Portion classified as current
liabilities (328) (413)

Non-current portion 1,152 298

25. LOANS FROM JOINT VENTURE PARTNERS
Loans from joint venture partners are unsecured, interest-free and except for HK$ 14,400,000 (2005: HK$18,000,000)
which is expected to be repaid within the next twelve months and classified as a current liability, are not expected
to be repaid within the next twelve months. The carrying amounts of the loans from joint venture partners
approximate to their fair values.
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26.

27.

PROVISIONS
Group Long Other
service employee
payments benefits Total
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
At beginning of year
As previously stated 3,661 1,680 5,341
Effect on adoption of HKAS 31 9 - 9
As restated 3,670 1,680 5,350
Additional provision 432 263 695
At 30 June 2006 4,102 1,943 6,045
Portion classified as current liabilities - (1,943) (1,943)
Non-current portion 4,102 - 4,102

Under the relevant labour laws and regulations governing retirement payments, the Company’s directors have
estimated and provided for the amount of provisions for long service payments. The estimation basis is reviewed
on an ongoing basis and revised where appropriate.

The Group provides for the unused holiday leave carried forward by the Group’s employees. The provision is based
on the best estimate of the probable future costs of such paid leave earned during the year by the employees and
carried forward at the balance sheet date.

CONVERTIBLE NOTE

On 23 May 2006, the Company issued 4% convertible note with a principal amount of HK$20,000,000. The note
is convertible at the option of the note holder into ordinary shares on or before 15 May 2008 at a price of HK$0.22
per share. There was no conversion up to the balance sheet date. If the conversion right is not exercised by the note
holder, the convertible note not converted will be redeemed on 23 May 2008 at 104% of the principal amount of
the note. The note carries interest at a rate of 4% per annum, which is payable half-yearly in arrears on 23 May and
23 November.

The fair value of the liability portion of the convertible note was estimated at the issuance date using the Group'’s
prevailing borrowing rate and an equivalent market interest rate for a similar note without a conversion option,
and has been ascertained by Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Ltd., a firm of independent professionally qualified
valuers. The residual amount is assigned as the equity component and included in shareholders’ equity.
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27. CONVERTIBLE NOTE (continued)
The net proceeds received from the issue of the convertible note have been split between the liability and equity
components, as follows:

Group and Company

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

Nominal value of the convertible note issued during the year 20,000 -

Issuing costs (287) -

Equity component (95) -

Liability component at date of issue 19,618 -

Interest charged *# 143 -

Liability component at 30 June 19,761 -
Analysed for reporting purpose as:

Current liability — accrued liabilities and other payables 143 -

Non-current liability 19,618 -

19,761 -

W Interest charged is included in current liabilities under the heading of “Accrued liabilities and other payables” on the face

of the balance sheets of the Company and of the Group.
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The movements in deferred tax liabilities during the year are as follows:

Accelerated Revaluation
tax of leasehold
depreciation buildings Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

At 1 July 2004

As previously reported - 878 878

Effect on adoption of HKAS 17 - (416) (416)

As restated - 462 462
Effect on adoption of HKAS 31

— Acquisition of jointly-controlled entities 5,237 - 5,237

— Deferred tax credited to the income statement (85) - (85)

— Exchange adjustments 1 - 1
Deferred tax credit to equity during the year (as restated) - (30) (30)
At 30 June 2005 (as restated) 5,153 432 5,585
At 1 July 2005

As previously reported - 825 825

Effect on adoption of HKAS 17 - (393) (393)

Effect on adoption of HKAS 31 5,153 — 5,153

As restated 5,153 432 5,585
Deferred tax charged to the income statement 1,399 - 1,399
Deferred tax credited to equity during the year - (30) (30)
Exchange adjustments 320 - 320
At 30 June 2006 6,872 402 7,274

The Group has tax losses arising in, and outside Hong Kong of approximately HK$399,260,000 and HK$58,195,000
(2005: HK$421,640,000 and HK$82,196,000 (restated)), respectively, that are available indefinitely for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose, except for the balances of approximately
HK$10,717,000 and HK$30,706,000 (2005: HK$10,193,000 and HK$50,928,000 (restated)) which can be only
carried forward for five years under the relevant legislation, interpretations and practices in the PRC and Taiwan,
respectively. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries
and jointly-controlled entities that have been loss-making for some time.

At 30 June 2006, there was no significant unrecognised deferred tax liability (2005: Nil) for taxes that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities or associates as
the Group has no significant liability to additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

There is no income tax consequence attaching to the payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.
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29.

30.

SHARE CAPITAL

Company
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
Authorised:
2,000,000,000 (2005: 2,000,000,000) ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each 200,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid:
1,330,309,375 (2005: 1,330,309,375) ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each 133,031 133,031

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards
to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants of the Scheme
include the Company’s directors, including independent non-executive directors, and other employees of the Group,
suppliers of goods or services to the Group and customers of the Group. The Scheme became effective on 30
November 2001 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for a period of 10 years from
that date.

The maximum number of shares of the Company issuable upon exercise of all share options granted and to be
granted under the Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company (if any) is an amount equivalent
to 10% of the shares of the Company in issue as at 28 November 2001. This limit can be refreshed by the
shareholders of the Company in a general meeting in accordance with the provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The maximum number of
shares issuable under share options granted to each eligible participant under the Scheme within any 12-month
period, is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any further grant of share options in
excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company, or any of their
associates, are subject to approval in advance by the independent non-executive directors (excluding the independent
non-executive director who is the grantee of the option). In addition, any share options granted to a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director of the Company, or any of their associates, in excess of
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time and with an aggregate value (based on the closing price
of the Company’s shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5,000,000, within any 12-month period up to
and including the date of the grant, are subject to the shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options must be accepted within 30 days inclusive of, and from the day of the offer,
upon payment of a nominal consideration of HK$1 by the grantee. The exercise period of the share options
granted is determinable by the directors, which may not exceed 10 years commencing on such date on or after the
date of grant as the directors of the Company may determine in granting the share options and ending on such
date as the directors of the Company may determine in granting the share options (which in any event must be
prior to the close of business on 30 October 2011). Save as determined by the directors of the Company and
provided in the offer of the grant of the relevant share option, there is no general requirement that a share option
must be held for any minimum period before it can be exercised.
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30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the directors, provided always that it shall be at least the
higher of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on the date of offer of grant of the share options; and (ii) the average Stock Exchange’s closing price of
the Company’s shares for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of the offer.

The Company completed a rights issue on the basis of one share for every four existing shares on 28 January 2005
(the “Rights Issue”). All the relevant share option holders have been notified that the number of shares comprised
in each of the share options granted prior to the Rights Issue and for the time being outstanding and the exercise
price thereunder were modified in accordance with the adjustments set out in the opinion dated 29 July 2005 from
FB Gemini Capital Limited acting as an expert in relation to the impact of the Rights Issue on the share options. The
effective date of the adjustment was the date on which the Rights Issue became unconditional (i.e. 14 January
2005). The number of shares comprised in each of the share options for the time being outstanding and the
exercise price thereunder were modified by factors of 1.25 and 0.80, respectively.

After adjustments, the aggregate number of the shares of the Company issuable under share options granted
under the Scheme and an earlier share option scheme of the Company (the “Terminated Scheme"”), which had
been terminated on 28 November 2001, was 45,275,000 as at 30 June 2005.

As at 30 June 2006, the aggregate number of the shares of the Company issuable under share options granted
under the Scheme and an earlier share option scheme of the Company (the “Terminated Scheme”, which had
been terminated on 28 November 2001) was 45,275,000, of which 39,525,000 shares of the Company remain
issuable under share options granted under the Scheme (which represented approximately 2.97% of the Company’s
shares in issue as at 30 June 2006), and 5,750,000 shares of the Company remain issuable under share options
granted under the Terminated Scheme (which represented approximately 0.43% of the Company’s shares in issue
as at 30 June 2006).

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at the shareholders’ meetings.
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30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
During the year, no share option was granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed and the following table shows the
outstanding share options held by directors and employees of the Company:

Name or category
of participant

Date of grant of

share option Exercise price

Exercise period

Number of

share options
outstanding as
at | July 2005
and 30 June 2006

HK$
Director
Phoon Chiong Kit 25/07/2000 0.624 25/07/2000 to 24/07/2010 5,750,000
Note (a)
31/10/2001 0.496 30/11/2001 to 30/10/2011 12,500,000
Note (b)
09/12/2004 Note (d) 10/01/2005 to 30/10/2011 18,750,000
Note (c)
David Chan Sik Hong 31/10/2001 0.496 30/11/2001 to 30/10/2011 6,250,000
Note (b)
Eric Norman Kronfeld 31/03/2005 0.260 31/03/2005 to 30/10/2011 350,000
Paul Ma Kah Woh 31/03/2005 0.260 31/03/2005 to 30/10/2011 350,000
Frank Lin 31/03/2005 0.260 31/03/2005 to 30/10/2011 350,000
Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol 31/03/2005 0.260 31/03/2005 to 30/10/2011 350,000
Other participant
In aggregate 31/10/2001 0.496 30/11/2001 to 30/10/2011 625,000
Note (b)
45,275,000

(a) 50%, 25% and 25% of the share options granted are exercisable during the periods from 25 July 2000 to 24 July 2010,
25 July 2001 to 24 July 2010 and 25 July 2002 to 24 July 2010, respectively.

(b) 30%, 30% and 40% of the share options granted are exercisable during the periods from 30 November 2001 to 30
October 2011, | August 2002 to 30 October 2011 and | August 2003 to 30 October 2011, respectively.

(© 33.33%, 33.33% and 33.34% of the share options granted are exercisable during the periods from 10 January 2005 to
30 October 2011, 10 January 2006 to 30 October 2011 and 10 January 2007 to 30 October 2011, respectively.
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30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(d) The exercise prices of the share options granted which are exercisable during the periods from 10 January 2005 to 30
October 2011, 10 January 2006 to 30 October 2011 and 10 January 2007 to 30 October 2011 are HK$0.208 (adjusted
for the Rights Issue), HK$0.256 (adjusted for the Rights Issue) and HK$0.304 (adjusted for the Rights Issue) per share,
respectively.

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the Company’s directors, their respective spouses or children under 18 years of age to
acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

The fair value of the share options granted during the year ended 30 June 2005 but had not vested by 1 July 2005
was HK$762,000.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted during the year ended 30 June 2005 was estimated as at the
date of grant, using Black-Scholes Model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the options

were granted. The following table listed the inputs to the model used for the year ended 30 June 2005.

Dividend yield (%) -

Expected volatility (%) 58.21
Historical volatility (%) 58.21
Risk-free interest rate (%) 2.08
Expected life of option (year) 3.00
Weighted average share price (HK$) 0.20 (adjusted for the Rights Issue)

The expected life of the options is based on the historical date over the past three years and is not necessary
indicative of the exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the historical
volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the measurement of fair value.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 45,275,000 share option outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise
in full of the remaining share options would, under the present capital structure of the Company, result in the issue
of 45,275,000 additional ordinary share of the Company and additional share capital of HK$4,527,500 and share

premium account of HK$13,835,000 (before issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company had 45,275,000 share options outstanding
under the Scheme, which represented approximately 3.4% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.
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31. RESERVES
(a) Group
The surplus reserve represents an amount transferred from retained profits in accordance with statutory
requirements and the articles of association of an associate in Taiwan. The surplus reserve may only be
applied to make up any losses and for the capitalisation by the way of fully paid bonus issues of the shares
of the associate in Taiwan.

The amount of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior years are presented
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

(b) Company

Share Share Capital
premium option redemption Contributed Accumulated
account reserve reserve surplus losses Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated) (Restated)
At 1 July 2004 579,665 - 145 191,644 (539,874) 231,580
Issue of shares 66,903 = = = = 66,903
Share issue expenses (6,687) - - - - (6,687)
Loss for the year = = = = (14,009) (14,009)
Equity-settled share
option arrangement - 150 - - - 150
At 30 June 2005 639,881 150 145 191,644 (553,883) 277,937
At 1 July 2005
As previously reported 639,881 - 145 191,644 (553,733) 277,937
Prior year adjustments - 150 - - (150) -
As restated 639,881 150 145 191,644 (553,883) 277,937
Loss for the year = = = = (1,275) (1,275)
Equity-settled share
option arrangement - 394 - - - 394
At 30 June 2006 639,881 544 145 191,644 (555,158) 277,056

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference between the nominal value of the
Company’s shares issued, in exchange for the issued share capital of the subsidiaries, and the aggregate net
asset value of the subsidiaries acquired at the date of acquisition. Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981
(as amended), the contributed surplus of the Company is distributable to shareholders under certain
conditions.
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32. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(a) Acquisition of a subsidiary

2006 2005
HK$’'000 HK$'000
Net assets acquired:
Interests in an associate - 11,506
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables - 35
Cash and cash equivalents - 12,951
Accrued liabilities and other payables - (12)
Amounts due to related companies - 41)
Amounts due to shareholders - (14,216)
Net assets - 10,223
Negative Goodwill on acquisition - (3,709)
- 6,514
Satisfied by:
Cash - 18,318
Amounts due to shareholders - (14,216)
Reclassification to interests in subsidiaries
from interests in associates - 2,412
- 6,514

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary is as

follows:
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
Cash consideration - (18,318)
Less: cash and cash equivalents acquired - 12,951
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary - (5,367)

In March 2005, the Group acquired the remaining 66.67% equity interests in GEMS at a consideration of
approximately HK$18,318,000. The consideration was financed by the Group’s banking facilities. The principal
activity of GEMS is holding investment in TGV, which is principally engaged in theatre operation in Malaysia.

The Group’s interest in TGV increased to 50% through the acquisition of GEMS.
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32. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

(b)  Acquisitions of jointly-controlled entities

For the year ended 30 June 2005, the investments in jointly-controlled entities have been shown in the
consolidated cashflow statement as a single item. The cashflow effect can be analysed as follows:

(i) WwvT

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)

Net assets attributable by WVT:
Property, plant and equipment - 124,054
Prepaid rental - 1,670
Long term deposits - 41,525
Cash and bank balances - 25,039
Accounts receivable - 14,786
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables - 13,636
Accounts payable - (16,330)
Accrued liabilities and other payables - (26,111)
Shareholders’ loan - (112,637)
Deposits received - (3,991)
Provision for long service payments - (9)
Net assets - 61,632
Negative Goodwill recognised as income - (39,323)
- 22,309

Satisfied by:

Cash - 123,134
Shareholders’ loan acquired - (112,055)
Transaction costs associated with the investment - 11,230
- 22,309

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the acquisition of WVT is as

follows:

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$’'000

(Restated)

Cash consideration - (123,134)

Less: cash and cash equivalents acquired - 25,039
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents

in respect of the acquisition of WVT - (98,095)
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32.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)
Acquisitions of jointly-controlled entities (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(i)

TGV
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$’'000
(Restated)
Net assets attributable by TGV:
Property, plant and equipment - 38,184
Time deposits - 10,445
Cash and bank balances - 1,276
Accounts receivable - 463
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables - 4,668
Accounts payable - (4,529
Accrued liabilities and other payables - (7,436
Tax payable - (480
Deferred tax - (5,237
Shareholders’ loan - (25,287
Net assets - 12,067
Satisfied by:
Reclassification from interests in an associate - 12,067

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the acquisition of TGV is as
follows:

2006 2005

HK$’'000 HK$’000

(Restated)

Cash consideration (note) - -

Less: cash and cash equivalents acquired - 11,721
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents

in respect of the acquisition of TGV - 11,721

Note: The increase in the Group’s equity interests in TGV was resulted indirectly from the acquisition of the
subsidiary disclosed in note 32(a).

The Group entered into finance lease arrangements in respect of motor vehicles with a total capital value at
the inception of the finance leases of HK$2,134,000 (2005: Nil).

During the year ended 30 June 2006, deposits of HK$ 1,386,000 included in prepayments, deposits and

other receivables as at 30 June 2005 were transferred to property, plant and equipment.
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33.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Save as disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group also had the following material transactions
with related parties.

Transactions with related parties

The directors consider that all of these transactions were carried out in the ordinary and usual course of business of
the Group.

Group
2006 2005
Notes HK$'000 HK$’'000
Rental income from a related company (), (i) 120 122
Interest expense to a related company @), (iii) 319 178
Distribution consultancy fee paid to
a related company @), (iv) 363 429
Film royalties income from an associate (), (v) 268 669
Management fee income from associates @), (vi) 351 384
Purchase of items of property,
plant and equipment from an associate (), (vii) 242 -
Accounting service fee paid to an associate (i), (viii) 88 87
Office rental paid to an associate (), (ix) 98 -
Ticketing system maintenance/development
costs paid to an associate ), (x) 1,008 221
Theatre rental paid to an associate (), (xi) 82 139
Sale of a motor vehicle to a director (), (xii) 436 -
Corporate guarantee given in respect of
banking facilities granted to an associate (i), (xiii) 18,338 17,325
Film distribution commission income
from related companies (i), (xiv) - 164
Consultancy fee paid to a related company @), (xv) - 585

Notes:

(i) Mr. Raymond Chow Ting Hsing, Phoon Chiong Kit and David Chan Sik Hong, who are directors of the Company,
are interested, directly or indirectly, in the above transactions as directors and/or beneficial shareholders of

certain of these companies.

(ii) The rental income was charged at a rate of approximately HK$10,000 per month for sub-letting a portion of the
Group's office premises to an associate of the Golden Harvest Private Group.

(iii) The interest expense to an associate of the Golden Harvest Private Group was charged at Hong Kong dollar

short-term time deposit rate plus 1% per annum.

(iv) The distribution consultancy fee paid represented the film production and distribution consulting services provided
by a related company to the Group and was charged according to the terms of the agreement dated 1 July
2004.

(v) The royalty income was charged according to the terms of the respective distribution agreements.
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33.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with related parties (continued)
Notes: (continued)

(a)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

The management fee income represented accounting services provided to two associates of the Group which
were charged at rates of HK$10,000 (2005: HK$10,000) per month and HK$22,000 per month from July 2005
to March 2006 and HK$11,000 per month from April 2006 to June 2006 (2005: HK$22,000 per month),
respectively.

The selling price of the property, plant and equipment was mutually agreed between the parties concerned.
The accounting service fee was charged at a rate of S$1,500 (2005: S$1,500) per month.

The rental expense was charged at a rate of approximately S$1,747 per month for sub-letting a portion of office
premises of an associate to the Group.

The ticketing system maintenance/development costs paid were charged according to prices and conditions
similar to those offered to other customers of the associate.

The theatre rental fee was charged according to prices and conditions similar to those offered to other customers
of the associate.

A motor vehicle was sold to a director by a wholly-owned subsidiary during the year and the selling price was
with reference to market value.

The corporate guarantee was given by the Group in respect of banking facilities granted to an associate at nil
consideration.

The Group acted as the distributor of the films produced by the related companies and the film distribution
commission income was charged according to the terms of the distribution agreements dated 21 April 1997
and 2 August 1999 or charged according to prices and conditions similar to those offered to other customers of
the Group.

The consultancy fee paid represented the consultancy service in relation to the rights issue exercise provided by
a related company to the Group and was charged according to the terms of the agreement dated 15 March
2005.

Certain transactions amounting to HK$799,000 (2005: HK$1,037,000) included in notes (iv), (xii), (xiv) and
(xv) above with a related company and a director (2005: three related companies) constituted connected
transactions as defined in the Listing Rules.

None of the other related party transactions set out above constituted connected transactions as defined in
the Listing Rules.
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33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(b) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

(Restated)

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 14,986 17,271
Post-employment benefits 113 133
Share-based payment 394 150
Total compensation paid to key management personnel 15,493 17,554

The total compensation paid to key management personnel also included the executive directors’ emoluments

as disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements.

34, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

Directors’ remuneration

The remuneration of the directors of the Company for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section

161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is analysed as follows:

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
Fees:
Executive directors = -
Non-executive director 120 120
Independent non-executive directors 350 350
470 470
Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind:
Executive directors 13,000 15,530
Non-executive director - -
Independent non-executive directors - -
13,000 15,530
Employee share option benefits:
Executive directors 394 150
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34, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (continued)

Directors’ remuneration (continued)

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
Pension contributions:
Executive directors 71 91
Non-executive directors = -
Independent non-executive directors - -
71 91
13,935 16,241
Basic
salaries,
allowances Employee
and benefits Pension share option Total
Fees in kind contributions benefits emoluments
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
For the year ended 30 June 2006
Independent non-executive directors:
Paul Ma Kah Woh 150 - - - 150
Frank Lin 100 - - - 100
Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol 100 - - - 100
350 - - - 350
Executive directors:
Raymond Chow Ting Hsing - 3,717 - - 3,717
Phoon Chiong Kit - 5,900 47 394 6,341
David Chan Sik Hong - 2,000 12 - 2,012
Roberta Chin Chow Chung Hang - 1,383 12 - 1,395
- 13,000 71 394 13,465
Non-executive director:
Eric Norman Kronfeld 120 - - - 120
470 13,000 71 394 13,935
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34, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (continued)

Directors’ remuneration (continued)

Basic
salaries,
allowances Employee
and benefits Pension  share option Total
Fees in kind  contributions benefits  emoluments
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
For the year ended 30 June 2005
Independent non-executive directors:
Paul Ma Kah Woh 150 - - - 150
Frank Lin 100 - - - 100
Prince Chatrichalerm Yukol 100 - - - 100
350 - - - 350
Executive directors:
Raymond Chow Ting Hsing - 3,939 - - 3,939
Phoon Chiong Kit - 6,469 64 150 6,683
Stephen Chu Siu Tsun - 2,013 4 - 2,017
David Chan Sik Hong - 1,867 12 - 1,879
Roberta Chin Chow Chung Hang - 1,242 11 - 1,253
- 15,530 91 150 15,771
Non-executive director:
Eric Norman Kronfeld 120 - - - 120
470 15,530 91 150 16,241

There was no other emolument payable to the independent non-executive directors during the year (2005: Nil).

At the balance sheet date, certain directors held share options of the Company, the details of which are set out in
note 30 to the financial statements. The fair value of the share options, which had been charged to the income
statement for the years ended 30 June 2006 and 2005, was determined as at the date of the grant and was
included in the above disclosure of directors’” emoluments. There was no arrangement under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.
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34,

35.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (continued)

Five highest paid individuals

Of the five highest paid individuals, four (2005: five) were directors of the Company and their remuneration has
been included in the directors’ remuneration disclosures above. The remuneration of the remaining one non-
director, highest paid for the year ended 30 June 2006 is as follows:

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$ 000

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 1,458 -
Pension contributions 12 -
1,470 -

The above remuneration of the non-director, highest paid employee fell within the band of HK$1,000,001-
HK$1,500,000.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingent liabilities at the balance sheet date were as follows:

Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000

Guarantee of banking facilities granted to:

Subsidiaries - - 84,021 95,622
An associate 18,338 17,325 18,338 17,325
18,338 17,325 102,359 112,947

As at 30 June 2006, banking facilities of HK$78,701,000 (2005: HK$90,022,000) and HK$3,179,000 (2005:
HK$9,933,000) had been utilised by the subsidiaries and an associate, respectively.

In addition to the above, the Group’s share of a guarantee provided by an associate amounted to approximately

HK$16,233,000 (2005: HK$14,093,000) as at the balance sheet date, in respect of a banking facility granted to
that associate.
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36. COMMITMENTS

Group
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
(a) Capital commitments in respect of acquisition of
items of property, plant and equipment:
Contracted for 4,314 7,804
Authorised, but not contracted for 72,637 78,971
76,951 86,775

(b) Operating lease arrangements

(1)

As lessor

The Group leases certain of its buildings under operating lease arrangements for terms ranging
from 1 to 13 years. The terms of the leases generally also required the tenants to provide for periodic
rent adjustments according to the then prevailing marketing conditions.

At 30 June 2006, the Group had total future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable
operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

Group
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
Total future minimum lease receivables under
non-cancellable operating leases for land and buildings:
Within one year 18,921 12,015
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 34,840 32,587
After five years 1,458 3,914
55,219 48,516

During the year, the Group did not receive any contingent rent (2005: Nil).
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36.

37.

COMMITMENTS (continued)
(b) Operating lease arrangements (continued)
(if) As lessee
The Group leases certain of its office premises and cinemas under operating lease arrangements for
terms ranging from 1 to 13 years.

Group
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
Total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases for land and buildings:
Within one year 107,818 119,604
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 422,503 411,797
After five years 598,556 676,721
1,128,877 1,208,122

Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the above are subject to contingent rent
payments, which are charged at 5% to 28% (2005: 5% to 28%) of their monthly or annual gross
box office takings in excess of the base rents as determined in the respective lease agreements. In
addition, 10% of theatre confectionery sales and advertising income is also charged under certain
leases.

The Company had no significant commitment at the balance sheet date (2005: Nil).

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's major financial instruments comprise interest-bearing bank loans, convertible note, finance leases,
short term deposits and cash at banks. The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance for the
Group’s operations. The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities, such as accounts receivable and
accounts payable, which arise directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk
and liquidity risk. Details of such risks are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s long term debt
obligations with a floating interest rate. The interest rates and terms of repayment of the bank and other borrowings
are disclosed in note 23.

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s assets and liabilities are principally denominated in Hong Kong dollars except certain assets and
liabilities associated with the investments located in Singapore, Malaysia, Taiwan and Mainland China including
the bank and other borrowings as disclosed in note 23. Management has assessed the foreign currency risk and
exposures in these territories from time to time. Since the exchange rates of these foreign currencies have been
either relatively stable or favourable to the Group for the past two years, the directors are of view that the Group’s
exposure to foreign currency risk is minimal.

However, management monitors the Group’s foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposure when the need arises.
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37.

38.

39.

40.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group has established credit control policies of which credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures for debts recovery are in place to minimise the credit risk. In addition, management reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual receivable regularly to ensure that adequate impairment allowances are made for
irrecoverable amounts. With such policies in place, the Group has been able to maintain its bad debts at minimal
level.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
bank loans, convertible note, other interest-bearing finance leases. Management monitors the liquidity position of
the Group on a daily basis to ensure availability of sufficient liquid funds to meet its cash flow requirements in the
short term. In addition, bank overdraft facility has been put in place for contingency purposes.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the following events occurred:

(a) On 10 July 2006, the Company and each of Quick Target Limited, Pleasant Villa Investments Limited, Garex
Resources Limited and Typhoon Music (PRC) Limited entered into subscription agreements (the
“Agreements”). Pursuant to the Agreements, the Group agreed to issue, and the subscribers agreed to
subscribe for the 4% convertible notes due 2008 with an aggregate principal amount of HK$100,000,000
(the “Notes”). On 22 August 2006, the subscription was completed and the net proceeds of the issue of
the Notes amounted to approximately HK$99,000,000. The Group intends to apply the net proceeds for
investments in new businesses, expansion of existing businesses and the discharge of its current liabilities.

The Notes are convertible at the option of the note holders into ordinary shares on or before 14 August
2008 at a price of HK$0.22 per share. Any note not converted will be redeemed on 21 August 2008 at a
price of 104% of the principal amount of the Notes.

The above transaction constitutes a connected transaction as defined in the Listing Rules. Further details of
the issue of the Notes are set out in the circular of the Company dated 31 July 2006.

(b) On 16 October 2006, the Group entered into agreements with World Media Group Limited, a company of
Golden Harvest Private Group and independent third parties to acquire the entire equity interests of three
companies, GH Pictures (China) Limited, GH Media Management Pte Ltd and GH Media Management
Limited (the “Target Companies”), at a total consideration of approximately HK$22.6 million. The Target
Companies hold a film library of 39 Chinese language films. The consideration will be financed by the
internal resources of the Group. This transaction constitutes a connected transaction as defined in the
Listing Rules and is subject to independent shareholders’ approval.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in notes 2.2 and 2.4 to the financial statements, due to the adoption of new and revised
HKFRSs during the current year, the accounting treatment and presentation of certain items and balances in the
financial statements have been revised to comply with the new requirements. Accordingly, certain prior year
adjustments have been made and certain comparative amounts have been reclassified and restated to conform
with the current year’s presentation and accounting treatment.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 19 October 2006.
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— BB ERERE31 R - 23,611 19,743 2,998 - - - 46,352
] 1,966 69,184 37,409 12,441 2,124 535 - 123,659
KEERE 182 20,135 9,923 10,055 589 = = 40,884
il - (31) (3,2210) (4,425) (2,180) - - (9,846)
[ = 34 854 (2,209) 82 = = (1,239)
RZEENERA=TH 2,148 89,322 44,976 15,862 615 535 - 153,458
EmFE:
REEXERA=1H 2,408 171,115 46,732 20,587 2,416 - 3,541 246,799
R-EZERE A=1H
(&7) 2,590 171,810 37,307 22,837 949 - 743 236,236
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12. YE-BERRE (E)

rEE (B
HE 3 #E
BT VES S KEE e HE RRAEG ERIR b
TAT FET FHT FATL B B B FATL
ARG EEDH:
R-EBAERAZTA
BRRAME - 260,437 91,708 36,449 3,031 535 3,541 395,701
&ihfE 4,556 = = = = = = 4,556
4,556 260,437 91,708 36,449 3,031 535 3,541 400,257
RZEEREAA=TH:
BRAE - 240,994 74,716 35,278 3,073 535 743 355,339
IZItE 4,556 = = = = = = 4,556
4,556 240,994 74716 35,278 3,073 535 743 359,895

HET W EEFHURNES URERIHERB-

REBR - NFNAZTHZHEREEUR SBREREUREHERE 2ME BENREREFE »
Bl A4,000/8 7T (— 2T HF:26,000/87T) & 1,885,000/8 7T (—ZZHF:794,000/87T) °

ERHEEETHBEYEXNEMPIRIUEMITN - NANOFNA=T ERBERRELEZ ARMEENHER
4,556,000 T A EMEL Z BHRERAEBGRERA-AEEERAETESHERFE165FF80AR BRI
EBAEHBRECELEEETHE"

RSB 2 M ER TR AIGR Rt T & MEMREBBAR RIFBERRGESK (CETRE & (EEF)) -

RoZZBEERENA=TH NEEERIFED BIZA9,028,00058 7T [ 2,408,00058 7T 2 & T AL 7R Bl At 2 ¥ % -
R K a2t N — BN BB 2 W% Bk TAEE 2 RITER NS S B E IR T R1T (MF5E23) »
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13. HRHBARZER

RAF
—EERE —EERF
FHT FHIT
FE TR - RN 167,647 167,647
UK BB A FIFRIE 864,648 845,585
1,032,295 1,013,232
BB (601,870) (601,870)
430,425 411,362
BB A RIE 2 Eer A ERT 2 B RFERBEN AR+ @A AEE
TERBRARZFEBMOT:
BERTR
SR AR ALK EHERS b N
NGRS TEEEMY BRUTIEN BRAFD TEER
ALK EHBRAR B8 T im A 100 B IEMRE]
2,500/ 7T
BT *
997,500/ 7T
City Entertainment BB il 100 B
Corporation Limited 28T
BEXFBRAT B i 100 i P
31,610,0007% 7T
REYRETERA B Tk 100 BB
49,990,000/ 7T
B (D *
10,0007 7T
Global Entertainment and 50 it TEk 100 HER
Management Systems 300,000 %
Sdn. Bhd.
Golden Harvest RBREL L@k 100 HER
Cinemas Holding Limited BB E5
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EETR
ALK ERERG, b N
NGRS TESEHY AR A & NER g FEEHK
EAIREEZEBRNAA] B L@ 100 KB
100787
EERL 7 *
114,000,000/ 7T
Golden Harvest RBRX L@k 100 &EER
Entertainment HE 1,000% 7T
International Limited
Golden Harvest Films RBBRL L@k 100 HEER
Distribution Holding HE (E
Limited
=N (A% BRAR HBRI L@k 100 BBEEE
HE (E
AERF AR AT * HE, IR 100 RE B
B A ARE
10,000,0007T
Golden Screen Limited B T 100 KB
8,750,000/ 7T
Golden Sky Pacific Limited B il 100 REZRK
28T
W ERR AR B8 L@ 100 E- ANl
2,600,000/ 7T HAREmMEITA
REFEERIE
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RSB R Rz #E (&)

BETR
AL K BHERS, RAT ML

NGRS TEEEMH BRI & NELl TEEK

Real Merry Limited BB il 100 B
16,831,002 7T

PERRTRIREER FE, AR A 90 BB
BAARAE ** REIRM 500,000% 7T

Splendid Ventures Limited BB il 100 B
28T

SEBTMNERARE B Rl 100 y=ESEVNG

25T RitES

& Golden Harvest Entertainment International Limited%h _Eift B A 712 EBE AN A R EREH -

& EAREEZFR AR ZEERMDERZERE HEREER1,000,000,000,000,000/8 T2 EAEH 1

WER— R froBf LN 2EPEAMRER (D B BN RER AR Z A

H R 45 FI|%B 80 1,000,000,000/%

TURS G HE BRI A R B 2 2 iR B WA 3R Bl 68 #61500,000,000,00078 7T 2 B ANM& A #E URER — - Z ke

BB BE SRR ERF ZREH

> RIREAEHRERABR/TEDEM T 2IMEBEERE-

*r PERATAREEEERNBERARSTEDAGI T ZFINGEDRE

ERENNEER/TIBFEARENANFEZ EEIBUABD EEFEZARRMB AR -EER R 27 HA

MEARzEMEEREAR TR
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14. REBRESLQFzES
RERZEHARZESHAERT 2 RBHBENRKRK+ A
814,400,000/ 7T (ZEZE R £ 18,000,0007% 7T) TE BN KRR+ —1E A
ARz e ERmERE A FERE-

RHEE-

A AEE R — 2
= :\[/[)7igﬁ/llbﬁb,éﬁﬁﬁtg'\o/\/\ﬂ%t

JEkzE VN

HEPESIRF ZF BT
SRR a2tk
YNGIEE FTESENY BEEEDR FIRE s ) FEEK
TGV Cinemas Sdn. Bhd. ([TGV])# - i 50 50 50 BB
EMERFET AR ([EREFE]) * =N 40 40 40 KEERR
JR G 2E i
# I Ik i ook BB X EL b B ok BB B A R o
* EER% ERHRBSELAREZHBROARAT
BT AR ERIEH AR 2 R EBHA R R EEEE-
TREBTRAEE LRSI AR 2 HEERTEE:
il £RIZESI AR EE K& E:
REE
ZBEAEF —TTHF
THERT FAET
MENEE 45,934 67,243
EmENEE 223,610 202,255
mEaE (63,884) (68,853)
ERBEE (109,135) (128,482)
BEFE 96,525 72,163
Pl SRR A B 34 -
e 286,236 73,347
E e 21,348 10,233
el Gy 307,584 83,580
FEl g (280,872) (81,817)
I8 (3,944) (2,196)
BEiBEF, () 22,768 (433)
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15. MREZEQATZER

—BERE —ETIF

FH T T

Frih & EFE (BERIN 102,666 69,980
JFE Wi Bk 25 R B /08 95,551 91,689
FE{STHE & A R FUR (902) (882)
197,315 160,787

TRE (1,413) (1,413)
195,902 159,374

PG BB N B 2 AE RS BB % 8 RIRHI B AN R + 8 A REE - HERE B A B]50R1,113,000/8 7T
(ZZETRHF E) BHRARNARR+ _EAEE Yo RARB A GRS

RIZETRENAZTH ANEBAE#RE R RURER 2 RB5EF/52,290,0008 T (ZETHE: 255E
21,853,000/ 7T) °

TREATHEAANEEBE QA RMERREBZEAR ZMIEERTE:
—EERE —ETRF
THT 77T
EERE 658,901 628,952
BERE 405,956 444,303
e 677,311 582,979
BRI m Al 50,104 46,164
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rEEHEE
e 1T FEM AR AL K EHERAR

NGIEY R F1E TEEEMY Bk FTEEK

REEYEERAR FREE B8 50 KB
18T Tk

Golden Access Pte Ltd? BREmE N3 50 REENER
1T T
2 &

Golden Screen Cinemas SRAEE BRF R 40.22 BRETK

Sdn. Bhd.* 152 LRk R BB

Golden Village BRAEE AR 50 REZER
Entertainment 130T
(Singapore) Pte Ltd Z B

Golden Village Pictures BREE EiimIb 50 BRET
Pte Ltd ¥ T
2 EmAk

Golden Village Holdings BRAEE AR 50 REER
Pte Ltd 13T T
2wk

Golden Village Multiplex FREE AR 50 B
Pte Ltd 13N T
2 EmAk

Keen Fortune Production SRAEE HBRELHS 50 Bme¥
Limited 1ETT 2 B

BEEARAH BREmE B8 50 Hama
18T ik

5 WIER LK BB H AL KBIFRK 8 A7)z

RS ESRREERE

BAATZ AN ERIEER TR

AEBRAEFREZRESIBRABLEEFEZAEERE QR BEF
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16. FENLTHEEFE
RER

—EEXREF —ZETRHE
FH T T T
==l

REtA—BHZEAE
LA 2 7R — _
RmEEGRANE TR ZFE (Hi22.2(b) 759 777
BT 759 777
PSSR (18) (18)
=tHZEmE 741 759

17.

EXBFEzAEERELHHUNEE WARPEERHF-

R-ZERFAA=ZTR AN HAESFREAR TAKRE BB EBR T —RRT (FFEE23)

L
R AR AMERIME A [ 32K | a2 /5T I R DARES 7557 218 R0  SRET A L EMEE 2 AER-

R TE RIS HL 2 AR IR AN R (DR E A R -

EXERA ENTIER AREEEEAEREAERAFH:

i A%

U]

R-ZFT-FRBsEREERST AAKEKEERBERZSTEHR &

(i) AKECHAMNEERERMAERENEFER UMEFKESHELTE MZEREENEEERAR
BAE g KRR

B FHE A BIREERMTTVigers Appraisal & Consulting Ltd. 3 AN E B @ T{HE WEBREZZHENR T
ERFANAZTHBAERAE AL EERAREE A AL RERE-
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18.

19.

20.

s
REME

—BEAE =i
FH T THET
R 403 396
1L 52 54
MR 142 121
Y EEMm 129 =
726 571

B E

R-ZBERFEAA=ZTR EXMBELEREESR (CTTRFE) MARNAFE 2GR KRaER Pk

P e R X

AEE—RETN T E=EAZEER - FREEAEEERE ARGEHRTE N ERERM &R LS IE
EREBREEFSRARES EERR TR ESEED -BURFH AT S EREEREA FERE KA
=+ BZ KR (B MERERE) 2RO T

REME
—EBEXE —ETRHF
THT FATT
(#=E7)
BNHAZE =& A 10,188 15,380
mZE 7 & A 1,752 2,254
+t=+=-f@A 65 31
HiE—F — 639
12,005 18,304

RIZBEANFRAAZTR AEBZREESBREAEALASEB TRARZRSEHTET (ZFTFTA
F:481,000/87T) - BEARTLAKEE NRR B EHRSEER AR BRI ZEREERRE -

EAMAEENEREAEERB T ZMARE ZERRDHAARBZEESEEES Y AREBEE- N NAMF+—
RETZRBEREIR-

RZBZERFAA=TH AEE 2 EREFRINB2EEKGH Media Management Pte Ltd - Best Creation
International Limited & Wigston Co. LimitedZ BRI8 - 5 5!l /332,000 7T + 269,000/ 7T K. 179,000/ 7T % & 5/ 18
AERAREETERH - ARRESI R ERERRSRARB N E— 2B AL THERENRIZES
R/ S ESRE
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21.

22,

REehkREEEHEBRCEARITER

REE RAT
—ETRE —EERF —EERE —EERF
TET FATT THT FHET
(&&E751)

e RIRTT8TF 36,361 49,979 22 23
TEHITE K 21,850 17,278 — —
58,211 67,257 22 23

i BERIRIRITETE R EBER
RHISRITE FUR (1,972) (486) - —
EBZEEERZIET (1,870) (1,139) - —
RekIBeFEEE 54,369 65,632 22 23

FRRIRITZREEZEBRITERANRNEEFE-EREFRERTAKBAEREF K E - BE=EATEH
BEL  WIRAERERERMNEXA R -He RS FEEE REBERERZREEEE A FERSE.

PSRRI
RANA=THZENRRZRESITAT :

REME
—EERE —ETRHF
T T T T
(#E=5)
BIEAZ==1E A 42,027 57,128
W=/~ EA 6,163 4,539
+Z=+ @A 1,226 896
BE—F 12,612 13,020
62,028 75,583

REEZ ERNEABREEN TREAMAREE TRR X ZHEERE H£207,000/8 7T (ZFFHF:67,000/87T) 5%
FREREEM RERBE - RXZIERER - BNERZEAEEE A FERE

NEE 7 FER BRI BIEFE N GH Pictures (China) Limited * Best Creation International Limited * 3 AR 2 7 &
Pinetree Production Services, Inc.Z BR38 " 9 5l 48,979,000/ 7t (—ZZ A 4 :9,987,000/87T) 45,0007 (= Z
THF: ) 69800087 (ZETHF:618,000/87T) K& (ZZT R :206,000/87T) %5 AR BB L E
[ 7E 38 XA - BR FE 1FGH Pictures (China) Limited,Z 3188,979,000/8 T /BIZ & 7 52 Hi R BiTF SR FE R K N1 E T840
HiEsp A e S RV ERTERH - AN RAEEP R FRGERREFARBE— LB IGE BEAET
HEBERARZERER RESRE-
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23. FTESBITREMMER
p:N- ) NG

BEEE (%) B4R ZEENE “TERFE ZEENE “ZTRE
TEx TEL TEL TAT

Ul
TEH - EH A 4 “TEHENA 2,328 - - -
TES-HHA 8 “TEHERA 34,873 24,697 - -
RITER 8 S e 37,201 24,697 - -
mﬂﬁ%ﬁ‘fﬁ‘ 308 (Bi24) 8 “EEHENA 328 413 - -
TRRER (ff27) 7 T F+-R 143 = 143 -
37,672 25,110 143 -

#Eﬂﬁﬁ%

TEF—EHH 4 —BE\FE_EZ——% 13,259 - - =
ﬁﬁh%—ﬁm 7 —EEN\ER-_T-FF 43,828 65,325 - -
ROTER RS H 5 57,087 65,325 - -
HERSEMFE (1i24) 8 T N\ER-_T-%F 1,152 298 - -
TRREE (Fi27) 7 “ZTNE 19,618 - 19,618 -

77,857 65,623 19,618 -
115,529 90,733 19,761 -
t ARSI A E BHIARA R RAEEEESER (B A EREMENKEl R
PN | b UN|
ZEEXRE “ETRHE ZEEXE “ETRHE
Tz THT T THT
LU
BRTHFHEEZHTER

—FR 37,201 24,697 - -

E-F 22,428 21,577 - -

E-ZENF (BHEEREMT) 34,659 43,748 - -

94,288 90,022 = -
BRI FHEEZ TRRZER
Hibp e

—&FR 471 413 143 -

F-F 19,971 298 19,618 -

F2FERF (BEEEME) 799 - - -

21,241 71 19,761 -
115,529 90,733 19,761 -
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23. GHEBRTRAEMER (B)
REBEREREE NI E¥IE:

RZBEXREASA=1H
BT EH ARY B Mt
TET TET THT THT TET

IRITER 7,000 64,021 7,680 15,587 94,288
AR =R R AR 21,241 — — — 21,241
28,241 64,021 7,680 15,587 115,529

R-ETRAFAA=TH

BIT ETT AR Bk FEES

T T T T T THETT T T

IRITER 5,000 75,622 9,400 = 90,022
EH &R 711 — — — 711
5,711 75,622 9,400 — 90,733

FRAREIES $£21,241,00087C (ZTFRF: 711,000/87T) < B ETHE B 708 M AT RIBS NEEFTA H it

ERIRERF R
AEERBRRTREMEEZRAEEEAFERE AIRERBABEND 2 AFEAREERTRERN RMEH-

REE /2,250,000 (CZZTRHF: B) ZEXHEREERARRDA ZEXRMERAEEHEME NN
TR EFREER (HFE125%16) °

R-BTRFERNA=ZTH AREZRITERTIATINEEFER:
(i) —RE2EMBAREE:

iy —FEEREMBRRZ70%MME:

(i)  —FEHEEH AT 240% AR

(iv) —EMBARZYE MEE&E (HE12) K&

(v  BEERRTESF (HEE21) -
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24. RBEHEERMIEREX

R-FEREANA=TR BEHEZ RRKERERST L MEREFHINNT

REE
B =K BREHEE RIEBEE
HEXH e H THBE S HBE
—BEREF —FTTLF —BERE —TThF
THT T THT T
R NHF R BB
—FR 437 456 328 413
F_F 434 309 353 298
E=fFhE
(BREEEMT) 869 — 799 —
=IEmERERY H 1,740 765 1,480 711
RERFE (260) (54)
BERERRRREEE 1,480 711
HERBIBE 2D (328) (413)
IEmBNEL S 1,152 298

25. AERBMRHRTER
o~

BRI 2 BEFAERE % 8 MIBHIHZER AR R+ — 8 A AEE 114,400,000 0 (ZZEZ A 18,000,000

ABT) BEAR AR+ —EARER XIHERRBAE-EZ

Bt
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26. BE
IS EE R Hth
%< EEEF wz
T IT T IT FEIT
REA]
LN AT 2 7R 3,661 1,680 5,341
R B AT ERFEIIF 2 E 9 — 9
K& 3,670 1,680 5,350
AN 432 263 695
RZEERFNA=1H 4,102 1,943 6,045
SERBIBEZ D = (1,943) (1,943)
IEMENEB 4,102 = 4,102

AREESERBEMBRARHZE DERIRBRD bat RIEREHRG S At 2 ER S SR ERMELEE

A

27.

AEESAKREREE Z JHERABRIERER - ZBEDREEENFAREEFRUIGER 2EEE#H
R AR E-ETMEERKAN K-

ARRREE

RZFZERFRAAZT=H KRAFEITASE20,000,0008 T2 4E AT BRI TR - ZERAHEBFAABERRZ
ZZEN\FAATABRHZARER0.22ETERLRALBE-REER WERAMRFRIRD F LR RER
ERER/BATE RABRZABMBREEAIN —TEN\FAA -+ =AREBERSRR 2 104% B0 - RERF B4R
ARCARBEA-ZT=ART—AZT=A8+FoHxft-

MBREREEN D 2 ATERETERAUARERTEENERERTE L REZ BUERBTISEXRMGE I
BN B E A B ERTVigers Appraisal & Consulting Ltd. FE:R - 88 sk i iR AR AN 2B 5 Wt ARK B S o
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27. HERERE &)
BT MR EBRBRIREF R BERBRAILOEI ST :

REBME AT
—EEXEF —TETRHE
FH T T
REGPTEEI T MRS 2 HE 20,000 —
BT (287) —
f&ASEB (95) —
RETHBZ8EEHD 19,618 —
FrinkrF B 143 —
RANA=tBHZBESS 19,761 —
TEFRE NIEL DT
mEaE— IR AE R A ENIE 143 -
EREaE 19,618 —
19,761 —

B FSEIARRRRAEEEEBER B EBEREMENTER]A-
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RN BE B ERIEIR 2 E

— U B [E) IR A 5,237 = 5,237
—FT AR ER R 2 IRIERIR (85) = (85)
—[E R AR 1 — 1
REFFT AR ELEFRIE (KET) — (30) (30)
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AREBREBRASNELEZ BIAEED
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1,330,309,375/% (ZZEZ R4 :1,330,309,3750%)
EFRXEEO0. 108 T2 Bk 133,031 133,031
B ETE

ARRRABBIETE ([T FRE T AAKEXERIMELEBZ A BER2EE 2 BB & R %182
BRERSHEERRARRES (BREBEIIFMTESR) RAKREEMES AEE 2 ERIRBHEHLAZER
Pt 8X —ET—F+—A=THER B E BEAMI0F (B EHRIEFTERIN °

RITEREZA B RAR BRI EERERTS (10F) ERE MR 2 FrBBREM A TH T2 AR R R=K
BMHERARTNR—_ZZ—F+—HA-1T/\BZEHTK{N210% - AREBRRAIZREEHEZZMER AT
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BEBARRARG 2 W B B S AEEE5,000,000/8 T 2 A AR A EBRAS LERRRIE-

KRB Ry AR EE R (BHEZB) 530 B NAARAER WA NREBARE VBT AR LER
BZTEHIHEFET ERAARRESNREBRERFRECREBREE A R AHREERARES
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